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The information in this preliminary prospectus supplement is not complete and may be changed. This preliminary prospectus
supplement is not an offer to sell nor does it seek an offer to buy these securities in any jurisdiction where the offer or sale is not
permitted.

Subject to Completion. Dated August 11, 2014.
Preliminary Prospectus Supplement

To prospectus dated January 28, 2014

10,000,000 Shares

Rexnord Corporation

Common Stock

The selling stockholders identified in this prospectus supplement are offering 10,000,000 shares of Rexnord Corporation common stock. We will
not receive any of the proceeds from the sale of the shares being sold by the selling stockholders. We have agreed to pay all expenses of the
selling stockholders relating to this offering, other than underwriting discounts and commissions. The selling stockholders will pay underwriting
discounts and commissions in respect of the sale of these shares.

Our common stock is listed on the New York Stock Exchange under the symbol RXN. On August 8, 2014, the last reported sale price of the
common stock was $27.46 per share.

The underwriter has agreed to purchase shares of common stock from the selling stockholders at a price of $ per share, which will result in
$ of aggregate proceeds to the selling stockholders. The underwriter may offer the common stock from time to time for sale in one or
more transactions on the New York Stock Exchange, in the over-the-counter market, through negotiated transactions or otherwise at market
prices prevailing at the time of sale, at prices related to prevailing market prices or at negotiated prices. See Underwriting.

Investing in our common stock involves risks. See _Risk Factors on page S-6 to read about certain risks you should consider before
buying shares of our common stock.

Neither the Securities and Exchange Commission nor any other regulatory body has approved or disapproved of these securities or
passed upon the accuracy or adequacy of this prospectus supplement. Any representation to the contrary is a criminal offense.
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The underwriter expects to deliver the shares against payment in New York, New York on or about ,2014.

Deutsche Bank Securities

Prospectus Supplement dated ,2014.
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ABOUT THIS PROSPECTUS SUPPLEMENT

This document is in two parts. The first part is this prospectus supplement, which describes the specific terms of this offering of our common
stock by the selling stockholders and also adds to and updates information contained in the accompanying prospectus and the documents
incorporated by reference into the prospectus. The second part, the accompanying prospectus, gives more general information, some of which
does not apply to this offering. If the description of the offering varies between this prospectus supplement and the accompanying prospectus,
you should rely on the information contained in or incorporated by reference into this prospectus supplement.

Neither we nor any of the selling stockholders have authorized any other person to provide any information other than that contained or
incorporated by reference into this prospectus supplement, the accompanying prospectus or in any free writing prospectus prepared by or on
behalf of us or to which we have referred you. We take no responsibility for, and can provide no assurance as to the reliability of, any other
information that others may give you. You should not assume that the information contained in this prospectus supplement or the accompanying
prospectus is accurate as of any date other than the date of this prospectus supplement or the accompanying prospectus, or that information
contained in any document incorporated or deemed to be incorporated by reference is accurate as of any date other than the date of that
document. Our business, financial condition, results of operations and prospects may have changed since that date.

The distribution of this prospectus supplement and the accompanying prospectus in some jurisdictions may be restricted by law. Persons who
receive this prospectus supplement and the accompanying prospectus should inform themselves about and observe any such restrictions. This
prospectus supplement and the accompanying prospectus do not constitute, and may not be used in connection with, an offer or solicitation by
anyone in any jurisdiction in which such offer or solicitation is not authorized or in which the person making such offer or solicitation is not
authorized or in which the person making such offer or solicitation is not qualified to do so or to any person to whom it is unlawful to make such
offer or solicitation.

We and the selling stockholders are not making an offer of these securities in any jurisdiction where the offer or sale is not permitted.

In this prospectus supplement, Rexnord, we, wus, our andthe Company mean Rexnord Corporation and its predecessors and consolidated
subsidiaries, including RBS Global, Inc. ( RBS Global ) and Rexnord LLC, and Rexnord Corporation means Rexnord Corporation and its
predecessors but not its subsidiaries.

WHERE YOU CAN FIND ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

We are required to file annual, quarterly and current reports and other information with the Securities and Exchange Commission (the SEC ) (File
No. 1-35475). You may read and copy any materials we file with the SEC at the SEC s Public Reference Room at 100 F Street, N.E., Room

1580, Washington, D.C., 20549. Please call 1-800-SEC-0330 for further information on the operation of the Public Reference Room. Our filings
will also be available to the public from commercial document retrieval services and at the website maintained by the SEC at

http://www.sec.gov. You may request copies of the filing, at no cost, by telephone at (414) 643-3739 or by mail at Rexnord Corporation, 4701

West Greenfield Avenue, Milwaukee, Wisconsin 53214. Certain information about our company may also be obtained from our website at
www.rexnord.com. Information contained on our website or any other website is not incorporated by reference into and does not constitute part

of this prospectus supplement or the accompanying prospectus.
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We have filed with the SEC a registration statement on Form S-3 under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, with respect to this offering.
This prospectus supplement and the accompanying prospectus do not contain all of the information set forth in the registration statement or the
exhibits and schedules thereto as permitted by the rules and regulations of the SEC. For further information about us and our common stock, you
should refer to the registration statement. This prospectus supplement and the accompanying prospectus summarize provisions that we consider
material of certain documents to which we refer you. Because the summaries may not contain all of the information that you may find important,
you should review the full text of those documents.

CAUTIONARY STATEMENTS CONCERNING FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS

This prospectus supplement, the accompanying prospectus and the documents incorporated herein or therein by reference contain
forward-looking statements within the meaning of the federal securities laws, which involve risks and uncertainties. When used in this
prospectus supplement, the accompanying prospectus and the documents incorporated herein by reference, the words estimates,  expects,
anticipates,  projects, forecasts, plans, intends, believes, foresees, seeks, likely, may, might, will, should, goal,
these words or similar expressions (or the negative versions of any such words) are intended to identify forward-looking statements. All
statements we make relating to our estimated and projected earnings, margins, costs, expenditures, cash flows, growth rates and financial results
are forward-looking statements. These forward-looking statements are subject to risks and uncertainties, including the risk factors and cautionary
statements included in the accompanying prospectus and elsewhere in this prospectus supplement, or otherwise previously disclosed in the
documents incorporated herein by reference, that may change at any time, and, therefore, our actual results may differ materially from those that
we expected.

All forward-looking statements in this prospectus supplement, the accompanying prospectus and the documents incorporated by reference
attributable to us apply only as of the date of such documents and are expressly qualified in their entirety by the cautionary statements included
in such documents. We undertake no obligation to publicly update or revise any forward-looking statement as a result of new information, future
events or otherwise, except as otherwise required by law.

iii
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PROSPECTUS SUPPLEMENT SUMMARY

This summary may not contain all the information that may be important to you. You should read the entire
prospectus supplement and the accompanying prospectus and the documents incorporated by reference herein and
therein, including the financial statements and related notes, before making an investment decision. Our fiscal year is
the year ending March 31 of the corresponding calendar year. For example, our fiscal year 2014, or fiscal 2014,
means the period from April 1, 2013 to March 31, 2014.

The Company

Rexnord is a growth-oriented, multi-platform industrial company with what it believes are leading market shares and
highly trusted brands that serve a diverse array of global end markets. Our heritage of innovation and specification has
allowed us to provide highly engineered, mission-critical solutions to customers for decades and affords us the
privilege of having long-term, valued relationships with market leaders. Our Process & Motion Control platform
designs, manufactures, markets and services specified, highly engineered mechanical components used within
complex systems where our customers reliability requirements and cost of failure or downtime is extremely high. The
Process & Motion Control product portfolio includes gears, couplings, industrial bearings, aerospace bearings and
seals, FlatTop chain, engineered chain and conveying equipment. Our Water Management platform designs, procures,
manufactures and markets products that provide and enhance water quality, safety, flow control and conservation. The
Water Management product portfolio includes professional grade specification drainage products, flush valves and
faucet products, backflow prevention pressure release valves, and PEX piping used primarily in non-residential
construction end markets and engineered valves and gates for the water and wastewater treatment market.

On July 21, 2006, affiliates of Apollo Global Management, LLC (together with its subsidiaries, Apollo ), George M.
Sherman and certain members of management acquired RBS Global through the merger of an Apollo affiliate with
and into RBS Global (the Merger ), and RBS Global became an indirect, wholly-owned subsidiary of Rexnord
Corporation. Rexnord Corporation was incorporated in Delaware in 2006.

Selling Stockholders

The selling stockholders are investment funds affiliated with, or co-investment vehicles managed by, Apollo
Management VI, L.P., an affiliate of Apollo Management, L.P., which we collectively refer to herein as the Apollo
Funds (unless the context otherwise indicates) and which, prior to this offering, beneficially own 24,729,045 shares or
approximately 24.4% of our common stock. Apollo Management, L.P. is an affiliate of Apollo Global Management,
LLC, a leading global alternative asset investment manager with offices in New York, Los Angeles, London, Houston,
Frankfurt, Luxembourg, Singapore, Hong Kong and Mumbai. As of June 30, 2014, Apollo had assets under
management of approximately $168 billion in its private equity, capital markets and real estate businesses.

Corporate Information
Our principal executive offices are located at 4701 West Greenfield Avenue, Milwaukee, WI 53214, and our
telephone number is (414) 643-3739. The address of our website is www.rexnord.com. This internet address is

provided for informational purposes only and is not intended to be a hyperlink. Accordingly, no information in or
connected to this internet address is included or incorporated by reference herein.

Table of Contents 6



Edgar Filing: Rexnord Corp - Form 424B7
S-1

Table of Contents



Edgar Filing: Rexnord Corp - Form 424B7

Table of Conten

Issuer

Common stock offered by the selling
stockholders

Common stock to be outstanding after the
offering

Use of proceeds

Dividend policy

NYSE symbol

Risk factors

THE OFFERING

Rexnord Corporation

10,000,000 shares

101,351,586 shares

We will not receive any of the proceeds from the sale of shares by the
selling stockholders. See Use of Proceeds.

We currently intend to retain all future earnings, if any, for use in the
operation of our business and to fund future growth. The decision
whether to pay dividends will be made by our board of directors in light
of conditions then existing, including factors such as our results of
operations, financial condition and requirements, business conditions and
covenants under any applicable contractual arrangements, including our
indebtedness. See Description of Capital Stock Dividend Policy in the
accompanying prospectus.

RXN

You should carefully consider all of the information set forth in this
prospectus supplement and, in particular, the information under the
heading Risk Factors beginning on page S-6, prior to purchasing the
shares of common stock offered hereby.

Unless we specifically state otherwise, all information in this prospectus supplement assumes:

101,351,586 shares outstanding as of July 31, 2014; and

the exclusion of approximately 13.5 million shares issuable upon exercise of options outstanding on June 30,

2014 or authorized for future grant.
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SUMMARY FINANCIAL DATA

The following table sets forth our summary historical financial information. The historical statement of operations
data for the three months ended June 30, 2014 and June 29, 2013 and the historical balance sheet data as of June 30,
2014 are derived from, and should be read in conjunction with, our unaudited condensed consolidated financial
statements and related notes incorporated by reference into the accompanying prospectus. The historical statement of
operations data for the fiscal years ended March 31, 2014, 2013 and 2012 and the historical balance sheet data as of
March 31, 2014, 2013 and 2012 are derived from, and should be read in conjunction with, our audited consolidated
financial statements and related notes incorporated by reference into the accompanying prospectus.

Results for the three months ended June 30, 2014 are not necessarily indicative of the results that may be expected for
the entire fiscal year or for any future period.

The information contained in this table should also be read in conjunction with Risk Factors and our financial
statements and the related notes incorporated by reference into the accompanying prospectus.

S-3
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Three Months Ended Year Ended March 31,

June 30, June 29,

2014(1) 2013 2014(2) 2013(3) 2012(4)
(in millions, except share and per share data)
Statements of Operations:
Net Sales $ 5098 $ 508.7 $2,082.0 $2,0051 $1,944.2
Cost of Sales 330.5 326.8 1,318.4 1,273.7 1,254.1
Gross Profit 179.3 181.9 763.6 731.4 690.1
Selling, General and Administrative Expenses 104.8 106.6 424.5 406.2 387.1
Zurn PEX Loss Contingency(5) 10.1
Restructuring and Other Similar Costs 34 1.8 8.7 8.6 6.8
Amortization of Intangible Assets 13.5 12.5 50.8 51.1 50.9
Income from Operations 57.6 61.0 279.6 2554 245.3
Non-Operating Expense
Interest Expense, net (22.5) (35.0) (109.1) (153.3) (176.2)
Loss on the Extinguishment of Debt(6) 4.0) (133.2) (24.0) (10.7)
Loss on Divestiture(7) (6.4)
Other Expense, net(8) (1.3) (6.2) (15.1) (2.9) (7.1)
Income from Continuing Operations Before
Income Taxes 33.8 15.8 22.2 75.2 44.9
Provision (Benefit) for Income Taxes 21.8 2.2 (7.4) 20.3 94
Net Income from Continuing Operations 12.0 13.6 29.6 54.9 353
Loss from Discontinued Operations, net of Tax (4.8) (5.6)
Net Income $ 120 % 13.6 29.6 50.1 29.9
Non-controlling Interest Loss 0.1 0.2) (0.6)
Net Income Attributable to Rexnord $ 121 $ 138 $ 302 $ 501 $ 299
Net Income per Share from Continuing
Operations(9):
Basic $ 012 $ 014 $ 030 $ 057 $ 053
Diluted $ o011 $ 014 $ 029 $ 055 $ 050
Net Loss per Share from Discontinued
Operations:
Basic $ $ $ $ (0.05 $ (0.08)
Diluted $ $ $ $ (0.05) $ (0.08)
Net Income per Share attributable to Rexnord:
Basic $ 012 §$ 014 $ 031 $ 052 $ 045
Diluted $ 012 $ 014 $ 030 $ 050 $ 042
Weighted-Average Number of Shares
Outstanding (in thousands)
Basic 101,235 97,237 98,105 95,972 66,751
Effect of Dilutive Stock Options 3,294 3,192 3,213 3,894 5,314
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Diluted 104,529 100,429 101,318 99,866 72,065

Other Data:

Net Cash Provided by (Used for):

Operating Activities $ 64 $ (273) $ 1908 $ 1445 $ 1393

Investing Activities (36.4) (12.2) (163.8) (81.8) (324.2)

Financing Activities 1.6 (147.1) (210.3) 165.7 93.2

Depreciation and Amortization of Intangible

Assets 28.6 27.5 108.5 1124 114.0

Capital Expenditures 8.7 7.8 52.2 60.1 58.5

Balance Sheet Data:

Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 3113 $§ 3349 § 3390 $§ 5241 $ 298.0

Working Capital(10) 688.0 662.4 671.3 638.9 549.7

Total Assets 3,354.4 3,278.3 3,383.5 3,473.8 3,290.9

Total Debt(11) 1,972.3 1,985.4 1,972.0 2,131.6 2,423.7

Shareholders Equity (Deficit) 572.0 442.0 562.1 428.5 (80.8)
S-4
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Consolidated financial data as of and for the three months ended June 30, 2014 reflects the acquisition of Green
Turtle Technologies Ltd., Green Turtle Americas Ltd. and Filamat Composites Inc. subsequent to April 15, 2014.
As aresult, the comparability of the operating results for the period presented is affected by the revaluation of the
assets acquired and liabilities assumed on the date of acquisition.

Consolidated financial data as of and for the fiscal year ended March 31, 2014 reflects the acquisitions of
Klamflex Pipe Couplings Ltd. subsequent to April 26, 2013, Micro Precision Gear Technology Limited
subsequent to August 21, 2013, L.W. Gemmell subsequent to August 30, 2013 and Precision Gear Holdings,
LLC subsequent to December 16, 2013. As a result, the comparability of the operating results for the period
presented is affected by the revaluation of the assets acquired and liabilities assumed on the respective dates of
the acquisitions.

Consolidated financial data as of and for the year ended March 31, 2013 reflects the acquisition of Cline
Acquisition Corporation subsequent to December 13, 2012 and excludes the assets associated with a divestiture
of an engineered chain business located in Shanghai, China subsequent to December 18, 2012. As a result, the
comparability of the operating results for the period presented is affected by the revaluation of the assets acquired
and the liabilities assumed on the date of the acquisitions and the assets divested on the date of that divestiture.

Consolidated financial data as of and for the year ended March 31, 2012 reflects the acquisition of Autogard
Holdings Limited and affiliates subsequent to April 2, 2011 and VAG Holdings GmbH and affiliates subsequent
to October 10, 2011 and excludes the assets associated with a divestiture of a German subsidiary on July 19,
2011. As a result, the comparability of the operating results for the period presented is affected by the revaluation
of the assets acquired and the liabilities assumed on the date of the acquisitions and the assets divested on the date
of that divestiture.

In the year ended March 31, 2013, the Company recognized a $10.1 million incremental charge related to a legal
settlement reached in connection with litigation associated with alleged failure or anticipated failure of Zurn brass
fittings.

See Note 11 Long-Term Debt to our audited consolidated financial statements incorporated by reference into the
accompanying prospectus for further information regarding the Company s loss on debt extinguishment.

On July 19, 2011, the Company sold substantially all of the net assets of a non-material business based in
Germany. The Company recorded a pre-tax loss on divestiture of approximately $6.4 million during fiscal 2012.

Other expense, net includes the impact of foreign currency transactions, sale of property, plant and equipment,
and other miscellaneous expenses. See Management Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results
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of Operations in our Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the fiscal quarter ended June 30, 2014 and Annual
Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended March 31, 2014, which are incorporated by reference into the
accompanying prospectus, for further information.

(9) The Company s initial public offering ( IPO ) closed on April 3, 2012. Therefore, the common stock issued in
connection with the IPO is not included in the outstanding shares as of March 31, 2012 or any prior date.

(10) Working capital represents total current assets less total current liabilities.

(11) Total debt represents long-term debt plus the current portion of long-term debt.

S-5
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RISK FACTORS

Investing in our common stock involves risk. You should carefully consider the risk factors set forth below, as well as
the other information contained in this prospectus supplement and the accompanying prospectus or incorporated by
reference into the accompanying prospectus. In addition to those listed below and elsewhere in this prospectus
supplement, you should also consider the risks, uncertainties and assumptions discussed under the caption Item IA.
Risk Factors included in our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended March 31, 2014, and any subsequent
filings with the SEC, which are incorporated by reference into the accompanying prospectus. Any of these risks could
materially and adversely affect our business, financial condition or results of operations. In such a case, you may lose
all or a part of your original investment.

Risks Related to this Offering

Future sales or the possibility of future sales of a substantial amount of our common stock may depress the price of
shares of our common stock.

Future sales or the availability for sale of substantial amounts of our common stock in the public market could
adversely affect the prevailing market price of our common stock and could impair our ability to raise capital through
future sales of equity securities.

All of the outstanding shares of our common stock prior to this offering are eligible for resale under Rule 144 or Rule
701 of the Securities Act or otherwise, subject in certain cases to volume limitations and applicable holding period
requirements.

As of June 30, 2014, we had options for an aggregate of 13.5 million shares of our common stock either outstanding
or authorized for future issuance pursuant to Roll-Over Options issued in connection with the Merger, under our
former 2006 Stock Option Plan or under our 2012 Performance Incentive Plan; issuances of these shares are registered
on Registration Statements on Form S-8. Accordingly, shares of our common stock registered under such registration
statements will be available for sale in the open market upon exercise by the holders of such options, subject to
vesting restrictions and Rule 144 limitations applicable to our affiliates.

We cannot predict the size of future issuances of our common stock or other securities or the effect, if any, that future
issuances and sales of our common stock or other securities, including future sales by the selling stockholders, will
have on the market price of our common stock. Sales of substantial amounts of common stock (including shares of
common stock issued in connection with an acquisition), or the perception that such sales could occur, may adversely
affect prevailing market prices for our common stock.

The price and trading volume of our common stock may fluctuate significantly, and you could lose all or part of
your investment.

The market price of our common stock may be highly volatile and could be subject to wide fluctuations. In addition,
the trading volume of our common stock may fluctuate and cause significant price variations to occur.

Volatility in the market price of our common stock may prevent you from being able to sell your shares at or above

the price you paid for your shares of common stock. The market price for our common stock could fluctuate
significantly for various reasons, including:

Table of Contents 15
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our operating and financial performance and prospects;

our quarterly or annual earnings or those of other companies in our industry;

conditions that impact demand for our products and services;

future announcements concerning our business or our competitors business;

the public s reaction to our press releases, other public announcements and filings with the SEC;

S-6
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changes in earnings estimates or recommendations by securities analysts who track our common stock or
industry;

market and industry perception of our success, or lack thereof, in pursuing our growth strategy or other
business strategies;

strategic actions by us or our competitors, such as acquisitions or restructurings;

changes in government and environmental laws and regulation (or interpretation or enforcement thereof);

changes in accounting standards, policies, guidance, interpretations or principles;

arrival or departure of key personnel;

adverse resolution of new or pending litigation against us;

changes in our capital structure;

sales of common stock by us, the Apollo Funds or their affiliated funds, any other stockholders or members
of our management team; and

changes in general market, economic and political conditions in the United States and global economies or
financial markets, including those resulting from natural disasters, terrorist attacks, acts of war and responses
to such events.
In addition, in recent years, the stock market has experienced significant price and volume fluctuations. This volatility
has had a significant impact on the market price of securities issued by many companies, including companies in our
industries. The changes frequently appear to occur without regard to the operating performance of the affected
companies. Hence, the price of our common stock could fluctuate based upon factors that have little or nothing to do
with us, and these fluctuations could materially reduce our share price.

We currently have no plans to pay regular dividends on our common stock, so you may not receive funds without
selling your common stock.

We currently have no plans to pay regular dividends on our common stock. Any payment of future dividends will be
at the discretion of our board of directors and will depend on, among other things, our earnings, financial condition,
capital requirements, level of indebtedness, statutory and contractual restrictions applying to the payment of
dividends, and other considerations that our board of directors deems relevant. Our credit agreement also includes
limitations on the ability of our subsidiaries to pay dividends to us. Accordingly, you may have to sell some or all of
your common stock in order to generate cash flow from your investment.

Table of Contents 17
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We are no longer a controlled company within the meaning of the New York Stock Exchange ( NYSE ) rules
and we are in a phase-in period for compliance with additional governance requirements under NYSE rules.

During fiscal 2014, we ceased to be a controlled company under NYSE rules and, as a result, we are subject to
additional governance requirements under NYSE rules, including the requirements to have a majority of independent
directors on our board of directors; a nominating and corporate governance committee that is composed entirely of
independent directors with a written charter addressing the committee s purpose and responsibilities; a compensation
committee that is composed entirely of independent directors with a written charter addressing the committee s
purpose and responsibilities; and an annual performance evaluation of the nominating and corporate governance and
compensation committees.

The NYSE rules provide for phase-in periods for these requirements, but we must be fully compliant with the new
requirements by February 5, 2015. During this transition period, our stockholders may not have the same protections
afforded to stockholders of companies that are subject to all of the NYSE corporate governance requirements.

S-7
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USE OF PROCEEDS

We will not receive any proceeds from the sale of the shares by the selling stockholders in this offering.

S-8
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MARKET PRICE FOR COMMON STOCK

Our common stock is traded on the NYSE under the symbol RXN. The following table sets forth for the indicated
period the high and low sales prices per share for our common stock on the NYSE.

As of July 31, 2014, there were 101,351,586 shares of our common stock outstanding held by 13 holders of record.

High

Fiscal 2013

First Quarter $22.83
Second Quarter 21.58
Third Quarter 21.90
Fourth Quarter 22.45
Fiscal 2014

First Quarter $21.21
Second Quarter 20.97
Third Quarter 26.95
Fourth Quarter 30.94
Fiscal 2015

First Quarter $30.25
Second Quarter (through August 8, 2014) 29.72

We believe the number of beneficial owners of our common stock exceeds 500.

S-9
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Low

$18.92
14.87
16.38
19.20

$15.88
17.05
19.73
25.50

$25.08
26.22

20
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MATERIAL U.S. FEDERAL INCOME TAX CONSIDERATIONS

The following is a general discussion of the material U.S. federal income tax considerations with respect to the
ownership and disposition of our common stock applicable to non-U.S. holders (as defined below). This discussion is
based on current provisions of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended, or (the Code ), existing and proposed
U.S. Treasury regulations promulgated thereunder, and administrative rulings and court decisions in effect as of the
date hereof, all of which are subject to change at any time, possibly with retroactive effect.

This discussion does not address U.S. federal estate tax or the Medicare contribution tax on certain net investment
income. A non-U.S. holder should consult with their own tax advisors regarding the possible application of these
taxes.

For the purposes of this discussion, the term non-U.S. holder means a beneficial owner of our common stock that is,
for U.S. federal income tax purposes, an individual, corporation, estate or trust other than:

an individual who is a citizen or resident of the United States;

a corporation created or organized in the United States or under the laws of the United States, any state
thereof or the District of Columbia;

an estate, the income of which is includible in gross income for U.S. federal income tax purposes regardless
of its source; or

a trust if (1) a court within the United States is able to exercise primary supervision over the administration
of the trust and one or more U.S. persons (as defined in the Code) have the authority to control all substantial
decisions of the trust, or (2) it has a valid election in effect under applicable U.S. Treasury regulations to be
treated as a domestic trust.
It is assumed for purposes of this discussion that a non-U.S. holder holds shares of our common stock as a capital
asset within the meaning of Section 1221 of the Code (generally, property held for investment). This discussion does
not address all aspects of U.S. federal income taxation that may be important to a non-U.S. holder in light of its
particular circumstances or that may be applicable to non-U.S. holders subject to special treatment under U.S. federal
income tax law (including, for example, financial institutions, dealers in securities, traders in securities that elect
mark-to-market treatment, insurance companies, tax-exempt entities, holders who acquired our common stock
pursuant to the exercise of employee stock options or otherwise as compensation, entities or arrangements treated as
partnerships for U.S. federal income tax purposes (and investors therein), non-U.S. holders liable for the alternative
minimum tax, controlled foreign corporations, passive foreign investment companies, former citizens or former
long-term residents of the United States, and non-U.S. holders who hold our common stock as part of a hedge,
straddle, constructive sale or conversion transaction). In addition, this discussion does not address U.S. federal tax
laws other than those pertaining to the U.S. federal income tax, nor does it address any aspects of U.S. state, local or
non-U.S. taxes.

If an entity or arrangement treated as a partnership for U.S. federal income tax purposes holds shares of our common
stock, the tax treatment of a person treated as a partner generally will depend on the status of the partner and the
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activities of the partnership. Persons that for U.S. federal income tax purposes are treated as a partner in a partnership
holding shares of our common stock should consult their own tax advisors.

This summary is for general information only and is not intended to constitute a complete description of all tax
consequences relating to the ownership and disposition of our common stock. Non-U.S. holders of our common
stock should consult with their own tax advisors regarding the tax consequences to them (including the
application and effect of other U.S. federal tax laws and any state, local, non-U.S. income and other tax laws) of
the ownership and disposition of our common stock.
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Dividends

Although we do not anticipate that we will pay any distributions on our common stock, if distributions are paid to
non-U.S. holders, such distributions, to the extent paid out of our current or accumulated earnings and profits (as
determined under U.S. federal income tax principles) will be subject to U.S. federal withholding tax at a rate of 30%
(or a lower rate provided by an applicable income tax treaty) unless the dividends are effectively connected with a
non-U.S. holder s conduct of trade or business in the United States (and, if required by an applicable income tax treaty,
attributable to a permanent establishment maintained by the non-U.S. holder in the United States), as described below.
To obtain a reduced rate of withholding under an applicable income tax treaty, a non-U.S. holder generally will be
required to provide the applicable withholding agent with a properly completed IRS Form W-8BEN or IRS Form
W-8BEN-E certifying the non-U.S. holder s entitlement to benefits under that treaty. In certain cases, additional
requirements may need to be satisfied to avoid the imposition of U.S. withholding tax. See  FATCA below for further
details.

Because it will generally not be known, at the time a non-U.S. holder receives any distribution, whether the
distribution will be paid out of our current or accumulated earnings and profits, we expect that a withholding agent
will deduct and withhold U.S. tax at the applicable rate on all distributions that a non-U.S. holder receives on our
common stock. If it is later determined that a distribution was not a dividend in whole or in part, a non-U.S. holder
may be entitled to claim a refund of the U.S. federal income tax withheld with respect to that portion of the
distribution, provided that the required information is timely furnished to the Internal Revenue Service (the IRS ).

If the dividends are effectively connected with the non-U.S. holder s conduct of a trade or business within the United
States, withholding will not apply, so long as the appropriate certifications are made by such non-U.S. holder. See

Effectively Connected Income below for additional information on the U.S. federal income tax considerations
applicable with respect to such effectively connected dividends.

Gain on Disposition of Our Common Stock

Subject to the discussion below under  Information Reporting and Backup Withholding and FATCA, anon-U.S.
holder generally will not be subject to U.S. federal income tax or withholding tax on any gain realized upon the sale or
other taxable disposition of our common stock unless:

the gain is effectively connected with the conduct, by such non-U.S. holder, of a trade or business in the
United States (and, if required by an applicable income tax treaty, attributable to a permanent establishment
maintained by the non-U.S. holder in the United States), in which case the gain will be subject to tax in the
manner described below under  Effectively Connected Income ;

the non-U.S. holder is an individual who is present in the United States for a period or periods aggregating
183 days or more during the calendar year in which the sale or disposition occurs and certain other
conditions are met, in which case the gain (reduced by certain U.S.-source capital losses) will be subject to
30% (or a lower applicable treaty rate) tax; or

we are, or have been, a United States real property holding corporation for U.S. federal income tax purposes,
at any time during the shorter of the five-year period preceding such disposition and the non-U.S. holder s
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holding period in our common stock; provided, that so long as our common stock is regularly traded on an
established securities market, generally a non-U.S. holder would be subject to taxation with respect to a
taxable disposition of our common stock only if at any time during that five-year or shorter period it owned
more than 5% directly or by attribution, of that class of common stock.
We believe that we currently are not, and do not anticipate becoming, a United States real property holding
corporation. Because the determination of whether we are a United States real property holding corporation
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depends on the fair market value of our interests in real property located within the United States relative to the fair
market value of our interests in real property located outside the United States and our other business assets, however,
there can be no assurance that we will not become a United States real property holding corporation in the future. If

we were treated as a United States real property holding corporation during the relevant period described in the third
bullet point above, any taxable gains recognized by a non-U.S. holder that owns more than 5% of our common stock,
directly or by attribution, on the sale or other taxable disposition of our common stock would be subject to tax as if the
gain were effectively connected with the conduct of the non-U.S. holder s trade or business in the United States except
the branch profits tax would not apply. See  Effectively Connected Income. In addition, if we are a United States real
property holding corporation and common stock ceases to be traded on an established securities market the transferee
of our common stock would generally be required to withhold in an amount equal to 10% of the amount realized by

the non-U.S. holder on the sale or other taxable disposition of our common stock. The rules regarding U.S. real
property interests are complex, and non-U.S. holders are urged to consult with their own tax advisors on the
application of these rules based on their particular circumstances.

Effectively Connected Income

If a dividend received on our common stock, or gain from a sale or other taxable disposition of our common stock, is
treated as effectively connected with a non-U.S. holder s conduct of a trade or business in the United States (and, if
required by an applicable income tax treaty, attributable to a permanent establishment maintained by the non-U.S.
holder in the United States), such non-U.S. holder will generally be exempt from withholding tax on any such
dividend and any gain realized on such a disposition, provided such non-U.S. holder complies with certain
certification requirements (generally on IRS Form W-8ECI). Instead, such non-U.S. holder will generally be subject to
U.S. federal income tax on a net income basis on any such gains or dividends in the same manner as if such non-U.S.
holder were a U.S. person (as defined in the Code) unless an applicable income tax treaty provides otherwise. In
addition, a non-U.S. holder that is a foreign corporation may be subject to a branch profits tax at a rate of 30% (or a
lower rate provided by an applicable income tax treaty) on its earnings and profits for the taxable year that are
effectively connected with its conduct of a trade or business in the United States (and, if required by an applicable
income tax treaty, are attributable to its U.S. permanent establishment), subject to adjustments.

Information Reporting and Backup Withholding

Generally, applicable withholding agents must report to our non-U.S. holders and the IRS the amount of dividends
paid during each calendar year, if any, and the amount of any tax withheld. These information reporting requirements
apply even if no withholding is required (e.g., because the distributions are effectively connected with the non-U.S.
holder s conduct of a United States trade or business, or withholding is eliminated by an applicable income tax treaty).
This information also may be made available under a specific treaty or agreement with the tax authorities in the
country in which the non-U.S. holder resides or is established.

Backup withholding, however, generally will not apply to distributions to a non-U.S. holder of shares of our common
stock provided the non-U.S. holder furnishes to the applicable withholding agent the required certification as to its
non-U.S. status, such as by providing a valid IRS Form W-8BEN, IRS Form W-8BEN-E or IRS Form W-8ECI, or
certain other requirements are met. Notwithstanding the foregoing, backup withholding may apply if the applicable
withholding agent has actual knowledge, or reason to know, that the non-U.S. holder is a U.S. person (as defined in
the Code) that is not an exempt recipient.

Backup withholding is not an additional tax but merely an advance payment, which may be refunded to the extent it
results in an overpayment of tax and the appropriate information is timely supplied by the non-U.S. holder to the IRS.
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FATCA

Pursuant to legislation commonly known as the Foreign Account Tax Compliance Act ( FATCA ), foreign financial
institutions (which include most foreign hedge funds, private equity funds, mutual funds, securitization vehicles and
other investment vehicles) and certain other foreign entities must comply with information reporting rules with respect
to their U.S. account holders and investors or pay a withholding tax on U.S. source payments made to them (whether
received as a beneficial owner or as an intermediary for another party). More specifically, a foreign financial
institution or other foreign entity that does not comply with the FATCA reporting requirements will generally be
subject to a 30% withholding tax with respect to any withholdable payments. For this purpose, withholdable payments
include generally U.S.-source payments otherwise subject to nonresident withholding tax (e.g., U.S.-source dividends)
and also include the entire gross proceeds from the sale of any equity or debt instruments of U.S. issuers. The new
FATCA withholding tax will apply even if the payment would otherwise not be subject to U.S. nonresident
withholding tax (e.g., because it is capital gain). Final Treasury and IRS guidance regulations defer this withholding
obligation until January 1, 2017 for gross proceeds from dispositions of U.S. common stock.

Non-U.S. holders are urged to consult with their own tax advisors regarding the effect, if any, of the FATCA
provisions to them based on their particular circumstances.

S-13
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SELLING STOCKHOLDERS

The following table sets forth (i) the selling stockholders, (ii) the number of shares of common stock that each of the
selling stockholders beneficially owned as of July 31, 2014 and the number of shares proposed to be sold in this
offering by each of the selling stockholders, and (iii) the number of shares of our common stock that will be
beneficially owned by each of the selling stockholders following this offering.

The amounts and percentage of common stock beneficially owned are reported on the basis of regulations of the SEC
governing the determination of beneficial ownership of securities. Under the rules of the SEC, a person is deemed to

be a beneficial owner of a security if that person has or shares voting power, which includes the power to vote or to
direct the voting of such security, or investment power, which includes the power to dispose of or to direct the
disposition of such security. A person is also deemed to be a beneficial owner of any securities of which that person

has a right to acquire beneficial ownership within 60 days. Under these rules, more than one person may be deemed a
beneficial owner of the same securities and a person may be deemed a beneficial owner of securities as to which he or
she has no economic interest.

Except as indicated by footnote, the persons named in the table below have sole voting and investment power with
respect to all shares of common stock shown as beneficially owned by them.

Number Number of
of Shares Shares
Beneficially Number Beneficially

Selling Owned of Shares Owned

Prior to  Percentage Being After the Percentage
Stockholder the Offering  of Class Offered Offering of Class
Apollo Funds(1) 24,729,045 24.4% 10,000,000 14,729,045 14.5%
Rexnord Acquisition
Holdings I, LLC(1) 12,882,423 12.7% 5,209,430 7,672,993 7.6%
Rexnord Acquisition
Holdings II, LLC(1) 11,846,622 11.7% 4,790,570 7,056,052 7.0%

(1) Apollo Investment Fund VI, L.P. ( AIF VI ) is the sole member of Rexnord Acquisition Holdings I, LLC ( Rexnord
I ). Apollo Management VI, L.P. ( Management VI ) is the manager of Rexnord I and Rexnord Acquisition Holdings
II, LLC ( Rexnord II and, together with Rexnord I, the Apollo Holders ), and of AIF VI. AIF VI Management, LLC
( AIF VILLC ) is the general partner of Management VI, and Apollo Management, L.P. ( Apollo Management ) is
the sole member and manager of AIF VI LLC. Apollo Management GP, LLC ( Management GP ) is the general
partner of Apollo Management. Apollo Management Holdings, L.P. ( Management Holdings ) is the sole member
and manager of Management GP, and Apollo Management Holdings GP, LLC ( Holdings GP ) is the general
partner of Management Holdings. Apollo Advisors VI, L.P. ( Advisors VI ) is the general partner of AIF VI, and
Apollo Capital Management VI, LLC ( ACM VI ) is the general partner of Advisors VI. Apollo Principal Holdings
I, L.P. ( Principal I ) is the sole member and manager of ACM VI. Apollo Principal Holdings I GP, LLC ( Principal I
GP ) is the general partner of Principal I. Leon Black, Joshua Harris and Marc Rowan serve as the managers of
Holdings GP and Principal I GP, and as such may be deemed to have voting and dispositive control over the shares
of our common stock held by the Apollo Holders. The address of each of Rexnord I, Rexnord II, AIF VI, Advisors
VI, ACM VI, Principal I and Principal I GP is One Manhattanville Road, Suite 201, Purchase, New York 10577.
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The address of each of Management VI, AIF VI LLC, Apollo Management, Management GP, Management
Holdings and Holdings GP, and of Messrs. Black, Harris and Rowan, is c/o Apollo Management, L.P., 9 West
57th Street, 43rd Floor, New York, New York 10019.
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UNDERWRITING

The Company, the selling stockholders and Deutsche Bank Securities Inc. have entered into an underwriting
agreement with respect to the shares being offered. Subject to certain conditions, the underwriter has agreed to
purchase all of the 10,000,000 shares of common stock offered by the selling stockholders at a price of $ per
share, which will result in $ of aggregate proceeds to the selling stockholders.

The underwriter is committed to take and pay for all of the shares being offered by the selling stockholders, if any are
taken.

The underwriter may offer the common stock from time to time for sale in one or more transactions on NYSE, in the
over-the-counter market, through negotiated transactions or otherwise at market prices prevailing at the time of sale, at
prices related to prevailing market prices or at negotiated prices. In connection with the sale of the common stock
offered hereby, the underwriter may be deemed to have received compensation in the form of an underwriting
discount. The underwriter may effect such transactions by selling shares to or through dealers, and such dealers may
receive compensation in the form of discounts, concessions or commissions from the underwriter or purchasers of
shares for whom they may act as agents or to whom they may sell as principal.

The Company estimates that the total expenses of the offering, excluding underwriting discounts and commissions
which are payable by the selling stockholders, will be approximately $0.1 million.

The Company and the selling stockholders have agreed with the underwriter, subject to certain exceptions, not to
dispose of or hedge any of their common stock or securities convertible into or exchangeable for shares of common
stock during the period from the date of this prospectus supplement continuing through the date 60 days after the date
of this prospectus supplement, except with the prior written consent of the underwriter.

In connection with the offering, the underwriter may purchase and sell shares of common stock in the open market.
These transactions may include short sales, stabilizing transactions and purchases to cover positions created by short
sales. Shorts sales involve the sale by the underwriter of a greater number of shares than it is required to purchase in
the offering. The underwriter may close out any short position by purchasing shares in the open market. The
underwriter is likely to create a short position if it is concerned that there may be downward pressure on the price of
the common stock in the open market after pricing that could adversely affect investors who purchase in the offering.
Stabilizing transactions consist of various bids for or purchases of common stock made by the underwriter in the open
market prior to the completion of the offering.

Purchases to cover a short position and stabilizing transactions, as well as other purchases by the underwriter for its
own accounts, may have the effect of preventing or retarding a decline in the market price of the Company s stock, and
together with the imposition of the penalty bid, may stabilize, maintain or otherwise affect the market price of the
common stock. As a result, the price of the common stock may be higher than the price that otherwise might exist in
the open market. If these activities are commenced, they may be discontinued at any time. These transactions may be
effected on NYSE, in the over-the-counter market or otherwise.

The Company and the selling stockholders have agreed to indemnify the underwriter against certain liabilities,
including liabilities under the Securities Act of 1933.

The underwriter and its affiliates are full service financial institutions engaged in various activities, which may include
securities trading, commercial and investment banking, financial advisory, investment management, investment

research, principal investment, hedging, financing and brokerage activities. The underwriter and certain of its affiliates
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have, from time to time, performed, and may in the future perform, various financial advisory and investment banking
services for the Company, for which they received or will receive customary fees and expenses. The underwriter
and/or certain of its affiliates may have an indirect ownership interest in us
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through various private equity funds, including funds of Apollo and/or its affiliates. The underwriter or certain of its
affiliates are lenders under our credit agreement.

In the ordinary course of their various business activities, the underwriter and its affiliates may make or hold a broad
array of investments and actively trade debt and equity securities (or related derivative securities) and financial
instruments (including bank loans) for their own account and for the accounts of their customers, and such investment
and securities activities may involve securities and/or instruments of the Company. The underwriter and its affiliates
may also make investment recommendations and/or publish or express independent research views in respect of such
securities or instruments and may at any time hold, or recommend to clients that they acquire, long and/or short
positions in such securities and instruments.

Notice to Prospective Investors in the European Economic Area

In relation to each Member State of the European Economic Area which has implemented the Prospectus Directive
(each, a Relevant Member State ), no offer of shares may be made to the public in that Relevant Member State other
than:

A. to any legal entity which is a qualified investor as defined in the Prospectus Directive;

B. to fewer than 100 or, if the Relevant Member State has implemented the relevant provision of the 2010 PD
Amending Directive, 150, natural or legal persons (other than qualified investors as defined in the
Prospectus Directive), as permitted under the Prospectus Directive, subject to obtaining the prior consent of
the underwriter; or

C. in any other circumstances falling within Article 3(2) of the Prospectus Directive, provided that no such
offer of shares shall require the Company or the underwriter to publish a prospectus pursuant to Article 3 of
the Prospectus Directive or supplement a prospectus pursuant to Article 16 of the Prospectus Directive.

Each person in a Relevant Member State (other than a Relevant Member State where there is a Permitted Public

Offer) who initially acquires any shares or to whom any offer is made will be deemed to have represented,
acknowledged and agreed that itis a qualified investor within the meaning of the law in that Relevant Member State
implementing Article 2(1)(e) of the Prospectus Directive. In the case of any shares being offered to a financial
intermediary as that term is used in Article 3(2) of the Prospectus Directive, each such financial intermediary will be
deemed to have represented, acknowledged and agreed that the shares acquired by it in the offer have not been
acquired on a non-discretionary basis on behalf of, nor have they been acquired with a view to their offer or resale to,
persons in circumstances which may give rise to an offer of any shares to the public other than their offer or resale in a
Relevant Member State to qualified investors as so defined or in circumstances in which the prior consent of the
underwriter has been obtained to each such proposed offer or resale.

The Company, the underwriter and their affiliates will rely upon the truth and accuracy of the foregoing
representation, acknowledgement and agreement.

This prospectus supplement has been prepared on the basis that any offer of shares in any Relevant Member State will

be made pursuant to an exemption under the Prospectus Directive from the requirement to publish a prospectus for
offers of shares. Accordingly any person making or intending to make an offer in that Relevant Member State of
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shares which are the subject of the offering contemplated in this prospectus may only do so in circumstances in which
no obligation arises for the Company or the underwriter to publish a prospectus pursuant to Article 3 of the Prospectus
Directive in relation to such offer. Neither the Company nor the underwriter have authorized, nor do they authorize,
the making of any offer of shares in circumstances in which an obligation arises for the Company or the underwriter to
publish a prospectus for such offer.
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For the purpose of the above provisions, the expression an offer to the public in relation to any shares in any Relevant
Member State means the communication in any form and by any means of sufficient information on the terms of the
offer and the shares to be offered so as to enable an investor to decide to purchase or subscribe the shares, as the same
may be varied in the Relevant Member State by any measure implementing the Prospectus Directive in the Relevant
Member State and the expression Prospectus Directive means Directive 2003/71/EC (including the 2010 PD
Amending Directive, to the extent implemented in the Relevant Member States) and includes any relevant

implementing measure in the Relevant Member State and the expression 2010 PD Amending Directive means
Directive 2010/73/EU.

Notice to Prospective Investors in the United Kingdom

In addition, in the United Kingdom, this document is being distributed only to, and is directed only at, and any offer
subsequently made may only be directed at persons who are qualified investors (as defined in the Prospectus
Directive) (i) who have professional experience in matters relating to investments falling within Article 19 (5) of the
Financial Services and Markets Act 2000 (Financial Promotion) Order 2005, as amended (the Order ) and/or (ii) who
are high net worth companies (or persons to whom it may otherwise be lawfully communicated) falling within Article
49(2)(a) to (d) of the Order (all such persons together being referred to as relevant persons ). This document must not
be acted on or relied on in the United Kingdom by persons who are not relevant persons. In the United Kingdom, any
investment or investment activity to which this document relates is only available to, and will be engaged in with,
relevant persons.

Notice to Prospective Investors in Switzerland

The shares may not be publicly offered in Switzerland and will not be listed on the SIX Swiss Exchange ( SIX ) or on
any other stock exchange or regulated trading facility in Switzerland. This document has been prepared without regard
to the disclosure standards for issuance prospectuses under art. 652a or art. 1156 of the Swiss Code of Obligations or
the disclosure standards for listing prospectuses under art. 27 ff. of the SIX Listing Rules or the listing rules of any
other stock exchange or regulated trading facility in Switzerland. Neither this document nor any other offering or
marketing material relating to the shares or the offering may be publicly distributed or otherwise made publicly
available in Switzerland.

Neither this document nor any other offering or marketing material relating to the offering, the Company, the shares
have been or will be filed with or approved by any Swiss regulatory authority. In particular, this document will not be
filed with, and the offer of shares will not be supervised by, the Swiss Financial Market Supervisory Authority
FINMA ( FINMA ), and the offer of shares has not been and will not be authorized under the Swiss Federal Act on
Collective Investment Schemes (  CISA ). The investor protection afforded to acquirers of interests in collective
investment schemes under the CISA does not extend to acquirers of shares.

Notice to Prospective Investors in Hong Kong

The shares may not be offered or sold by means of any document other than (i) in circumstances which do not
constitute an offer to the public within the meaning of the Companies Ordinance (Cap.32, Laws of Hong Kong), or
(i) to professional investors within the meaning of the Securities and Futures Ordinance (Cap.571, Laws of Hong
Kong) and any rules made thereunder, or (iii) in other circumstances which do not result in the document being a

prospectus  within the meaning of the Companies Ordinance (Cap.32, Laws of Hong Kong), and no advertisement,
invitation or document relating to the shares may be issued or may be in the possession of any person for the purpose
of issue (in each case whether in Hong Kong or elsewhere), which is directed at, or the contents of which are likely to
be accessed or read by, the public in Hong Kong (except if permitted to do so under the laws of Hong Kong) other
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than with respect to shares which are or are intended to be disposed of only to persons outside Hong Kong or only to
professional investors within the meaning of the Securities and Futures Ordinance (Cap. 571, Laws of Hong Kong)
and any rules made thereunder.
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Notice to Prospective Investors in Singapore

This prospectus has not been registered as a prospectus with the Monetary Authority of Singapore. Accordingly, this
prospectus and any other document or material in connection with the offer or sale, or invitation for subscription or
purchase, of shares may not be circulated or distributed, nor may the shares be offered or sold, or be made the subject
of an invitation for subscription or purchase, whether directly or indirectly, to persons in Singapore other than (i) to an
institutional investor under Section 274 of the Securities and Futures Act, Chapter 289 of Singapore (the SFA ), (ii) to
a relevant person pursuant to Section 275(1), or any person pursuant to Section 275(1A), and in accordance with the
conditions specified in Section 275, of the SFA, or (iii) otherwise pursuant to, and in accordance with the conditions

of, any other applicable provision of the SFA.

Where the shares are subscribed or purchased under Section 275 of the SFA by a relevant person which is:

(a) a corporation (which is not an accredited investor (as defined in Section 4A of the SFA)) the sole business of
which is to hold investments and the entire share capital of which is owned by one or more individuals, each
of whom is an accredited investor; or

(b) atrust (where the trustee is not an accredited investor) whose sole purpose is to hold investments and each
beneficiary of the trust is an individual who is an accredited investor,
securities (as defined in Section 239(1) of the SFA) of that corporation or the beneficiaries rights and interest
(howsoever described) in that trust shall not be transferred within six months after that corporation or that trust has
acquired the shares pursuant to an offer made under Section 275 of the SFA except:

(a) to an institutional investor or to a relevant person defined in Section 275(2) of the SFA, or to any person
arising from an offer referred to in Section 275(1A) or Section 276(4)(i)(B) of the SFA;

(b) where no consideration is or will be given for the transfer;

(c) where the transfer is by operation of law;

(d) as specified in Section 276(7) of the SFA; or

(e) as specified in Regulation 32 of the Securities and Futures (Offers of Investments) (Shares and Debentures)
Regulations 2005 of Singapore.
Notice to Prospective Investors in Japan

The securities have not been and will not be registered under the Financial Instruments and Exchange Law of Japan
(the Financial Instruments and Exchange Law) and each Underwriter has agreed that it will not offer or sell any

securities, directly or indirectly, in Japan or to, or for the benefit of, any resident of Japan (which term as used herein
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means any person resident in Japan, including any corporation or other entity organized under the laws of Japan), or to
others for re-offering or resale, directly or indirectly, in Japan or to a resident of Japan, except pursuant to an
exemption from the registration requirements of, and otherwise in compliance with, the Financial Instruments and
Exchange Law and any other applicable laws, regulations and ministerial guidelines of Japan.

Notice to Prospective Investors in the Dubai International Financial Centre

This prospectus relates to an Exempt Offer in accordance with the Offered Securities Rules of the Dubai Financial
Services Authority ( DFSA ). This prospectus supplement is intended for distribution only to persons of a type specified
in the Offered Securities Rules of the DFSA. It must not be delivered to, or relied on by, any other person. The DFSA

has no responsibility for reviewing or verifying any documents in connection with Exempt Offers. The DFSA has not
approved this prospectus supplement nor taken steps to verify the information set forth herein and has no

responsibility for the prospectus supplement. The shares to which this prospectus supplement relates may be illiquid
and/or subject to restrictions on their resale. Prospective purchasers of the shares offered should conduct their own due
diligence on the shares. If you do not understand the contents of this prospectus supplement you should consult an
authorized financial advisor.
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Notice to Prospective Investors in Australia

No placement document, prospectus, product disclosure statement or other disclosure document has been lodged with
the Australian Securities and Investments Commission ( ASIC ), in relation to the offering. This prospectus does not
constitute a prospectus, product disclosure statement or other disclosure document under the Corporations Act 2001
(the Corporations Act ), and does not purport to include the information required for a prospectus, product disclosure
statement or other disclosure document under the Corporations Act.

Any offer in Australia of the shares may only be made to persons (the Exempt Investors ) who are sophisticated
investors (within the meaning of section 708(8) of the Corporations Act), professional investors (within the meaning
of section 708(11) of the Corporations Act) or otherwise pursuant to one or more exemptions contained in section 708
of the Corporations Act so that it is lawful to offer the shares without disclosure to investors under Chapter 6D of the
Corporations Act.

The shares applied for by Exempt Investors in Australia must not be offered for sale in Australia in the period of 12
months after the date of allotment under the offering, except in circumstances where disclosure to investors under
Chapter 6D of the Corporations Act would not be required pursuant to an exemption under section 708 of the
Corporations Act or otherwise or where the offer is pursuant to a disclosure document which complies with Chapter
6D of the Corporations Act. Any person acquiring shares must observe such Australian on-sale restrictions.

This prospectus contains general information only and does not take account of the investment objectives, financial
situation or particular needs of any particular person. It does not contain any securities recommendations or financial
product advice. Before making an investment decision, investors need to consider whether the information in this
prospectus is appropriate to their needs, objectives and circumstances, and, if necessary, seek expert advice on those
matters.

S-19
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LEGAL MATTERS

The validity of the common stock being offered by this prospectus supplement and the accompanying prospectus has
been passed upon by Quarles & Brady LLP, Milwaukee, Wisconsin. Certain other legal matters will be passed upon
for us and the selling stockholders by Paul, Weiss, Riftkind, Wharton & Garrison LLP, New York, New York. Davis
Polk & Wardwell LLP, New York, New York will act as counsel for the underwriter.

EXPERTS

The consolidated financial statements of Rexnord Corporation appearing in Rexnord Corporation s Annual Report
(Form 10-K) for the year ended March 31, 2014, including the schedule appearing therein, and the effectiveness of
Rexnord Corporation s internal control over financial reporting as of March 31, 2014 have been audited by Ernst &
Young LLP, independent registered public accounting firm, as set forth in their reports thereon, included therein, and
incorporated herein by reference. Such consolidated financial statements and schedule are incorporated herein by
reference in reliance upon such reports given on the authority of such firm as experts in accounting and auditing.

S-20
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PROSPECTUS
Common Stock
Preferred Stock
Warrants
Rights

Units

Rexnord Corporation

We may offer and sell from time to time our securities in one or more classes or series and in amounts, at prices and on terms that we will
determine at the time of the offerings. In addition, selling stockholders may offer and sell shares of our common stock from time to time in such
amounts, at such prices and on such terms as set forth in a prospectus supplement. Unless otherwise set forth in a prospectus supplement, we will
not receive any proceeds from the sale of shares of our common stock by any selling stockholders.

This prospectus describes the general manner in which our securities may be offered using this prospectus. Specific terms of the securities,
including the offering prices, will be provided in one or more supplements to this prospectus. The supplements may also add, update or change
information contained in this prospectus. You should read this prospectus and the prospectus supplement relating to the specific issue of
securities carefully before you invest.

We and any selling stockholders may offer these securities independently or together in any combination for sale directly to purchasers or
through underwriters, dealers or agents to be designated at a future date. The supplements to this prospectus will provide the specific terms of
the plan of distribution.

Our common stock is listed on the New York Stock Exchange ( NYSE ) under the symbol RXN.

Investing in our securities involves risk. You should read the section entitled _Risk Factors in any applicable prospectus supplement, as
well as in our most recent Annual Report on Form 10-K and our other reports or documents filed with the Securities and Exchange
Commission that are incorporated herein by reference, for discussions of certain risks that you should consider before investing in our
securities.

Neither the Securities and Exchange Commission nor any state securities commission has approved or disapproved of these securities or
determined if this prospectus is truthful or complete. Any representation to the contrary is a criminal offense.
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Incorporation by Reference

Neither we nor any of the selling stockholders have authorized any other person to provide you with any information other than that
contained or incorporated by reference into this prospectus. We take no responsibility for, and can provide no assurance as to the

reliability of, any other information that others may give you. This prospectus does not constitute an offer to sell, nor is it soliciting an

offer to buy, the securities offered hereby in any jurisdiction where the offer or sale is not permitted. You should assume that the
information appearing in this prospectus or in any documents incorporated by reference herein is accurate only as of the date of the
applicable document. Our business, financial condition, results of operations and prospects may have changed since that date.

We have proprietary rights to a number of trademarks used in or incorporated by reference into this prospectus that are important to our
business, including, without limitation, Falk®, Rexnord®, Rex®, Prager , Rene®, FlatTop , SteelfleX, Thomas®, Omega®, Viva®, Wrapflex®,
Lifelign®, True Torque®, Addax®, Shafer®, PSI®, Cartriseal®, Autogard®, Zurn®, Wilkins®, Aquaflush®, AquaSense®, AquaVantage®, Zurn
One®, Zurn One Systems®, EcoVantage®, HydroVantage , AquaSpet, VAG®, GA®, Rodney Hunt® and Fontaine®. Any other trademarks
appearing or incorporated by reference in this prospectus are the property of their holders.
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ABOUT THIS PROSPECTUS

Unless otherwise noted, Rexnord, we, wus, our andthe Company mean Rexnord Corporation and its predecessors and consolidated subsidiari
including RBS Global, Inc. ( RBS Global ) and Rexnord LLC, and Rexnord Corporation means Rexnord Corporation and its predecessors but not
its subsidiaries. As used in this prospectus, fiscal year refers to our fiscal year ending March 31 of the corresponding calendar year (for example,

fiscal year 2014 or fiscal 2014 means the period from April 1, 2013 to March 31, 2014).

This prospectus is part of a registration statement that we filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission (the SEC ) using a shelf
registration process. Under this process, we may, from time to time, sell the securities, or combinations of the securities, described in this
prospectus in one or more offerings. This prospectus provides you with a general description of the securities that we may offer and the shares of
our common stock that we or any selling stockholders named in a prospectus supplement may offer.

Each time we or selling stockholders offer securities, we, to the extent required, will provide a prospectus supplement and/or other offering
material that will contain specific information about the terms of that offering. The prospectus supplement and/or other offering material may
also add, update or change information contained in this prospectus. You should read this prospectus, any prospectus supplement and any other
offering material together with additional information described under the heading Where You Can Find Additional Information.

THE COMPANY

Rexnord is a growth-oriented, multi-platform industrial company with what it believes are leading market shares and highly trusted brands that
serve a diverse array of global end markets. Our heritage of innovation and specification have allowed us to provide highly engineered,
mission-critical solutions to customers for decades and affords us the privilege of having long-term, valued relationships with market leaders.
Our Process & Motion Control platform designs, manufactures, markets and services specified, highly engineered mechanical components used
within complex systems where our customers reliability requirements and cost of failure or downtime is extremely high. The Process & Motion
Control product portfolio includes gears, couplings, industrial bearings, aerospace bearings and seals, FlatTop chain, engineered chain and
conveying equipment. Our Water Management platform designs, procures, manufactures and markets products that provide and enhance water
quality, safety, flow control and conservation. The Water Management product portfolio includes professional grade specification drainage
products, flush valves and faucet products, backflow prevention pressure release valves, and PEX piping used primarily in non-residential
construction end markets and engineered valves and gates for the water and wastewater treatment market.

Our principal executive offices are located at 4701 West Greenfield Avenue, Milwaukee, WI 53214, and our telephone number is

(414) 643-3739. Rexnord Corporation was incorporated in Delaware in 2006. The address of our internet site is www.rexnord.com. This internet
address is provided for informational purposes only and is not intended to be a hyperlink. Accordingly, no information in this internet address is
included or incorporated by reference herein.
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RISK FACTORS

Investing in our securities involves risk. You should carefully consider the risk factors set forth in any applicable prospectus supplement, as well
as the other information contained in this prospectus or incorporated by reference into this prospectus. In addition to those discussed elsewhere
in this prospectus, you should also consider the risks, uncertainties and assumptions discussed under the caption Risk Factors included in our
most recent Annual Report on Form 10-K, and any subsequent filings with the SEC, which are incorporated by reference into this prospectus.
Any of these risks could materially and adversely affect our business, financial condition or results of operations. In such a case, you may lose
all or a part of your original investment. These risk factors may be amended, supplemented or superseded from time to time by other reports we
file with the SEC in the future.
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CAUTIONARY STATEMENTS CONCERNING FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS

This prospectus and the documents incorporated herein by reference contain forward-looking statements within the meaning of the federal

securities laws, which involve risks and uncertainties. When used in this prospectus and the documents incorporated herein by reference, the

words estimates, expects, anticipates, projects, forecasts, plans, intends, believes, foresees, seeks, likely, may, might,
intends and variations of these words or similar expressions (or the negative versions of any such words) are intended to identify

forward-looking statements. All statements we make relating to our estimated and projected earnings, margins, costs, expenditures, cash flows,

growth rates and financial results are forward-looking statements. These forward-looking statements are subject to risks and uncertainties that

may change at any time, and, therefore, our actual results may differ materially from those that we expected.

We disclose, or will disclose, important factors that could cause actual results to differ materially from our expectations under Risk Factors in
any applicable prospectus supplement and under Risk Factors in our most recent Annual Report on Form 10-K, or in our subsequent filings with
the SEC, and elsewhere in this prospectus, including, without limitation, in conjunction with the forward-looking statements included in this
prospectus. All subsequent written and oral forward-looking statements attributable to us, or persons acting on our behalf, are expressly qualified
in their entirety by the cautionary statements. Some of the factors that we believe could materially affect our results include:

the impact of our substantial indebtedness;

the effect of local, national and international economic, credit and capital market conditions on the economy in general, and on our
customers and the industries in which we operate in particular;

our access to available and reasonable financing on a timely basis and the availability of financing for our customers;

our competitive environment;

the loss of any significant customer;

general economic and business conditions, market factors and our dependence on customers in cyclical industries;

the seasonality of our sales;

increases in cost of our raw materials and our possible inability to increase product prices to offset such increases;

viability of key suppliers;

dependence on independent distributors;

the costs related to strategic acquisitions or divestitures or the integration of recent and future acquisitions into our business;
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certain rights of our principal stockholders and anti-takeover provisions in our charter documents;

changes in technology and manufacturing techniques;

loss of key personnel;

the costs of environmental compliance and/or the imposition of liabilities under environmental, health and safety laws and
regulations;

the costs of asbestos claims;

impact of weather on the demand for our products;

risks associated with international operations, which have increased in size due to our recent acquisitions;
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inability to make necessary capital expenditures;

reliance on intellectual property;

potential product liability claims;

work stoppages by unionized employees;

changes in pension funding requirements and costs of maintaining healthcare insurance and benefits;

potential impairment of goodwill;

a declining construction market;

solvency of insurance carriers; and

changes in governmental laws and regulations, or the interpretation or enforcement thereof, including for environmental matters.
We caution you that the foregoing list of important factors may not contain all of the material factors that are important to you or that could
cause our actual results to differ materially from the results referred to in any forward-looking statement. All forward-looking statements in this
prospectus attributable to us apply only as of the date of this prospectus and are expressly qualified in their entirety by the cautionary statements
included in this prospectus. All forward-looking statements included in documents incorporated by reference into this prospectus apply only as
of the date of such documents. We undertake no obligation to publicly update or revise any forward-looking statement as a result of new
information, future events or otherwise, except as otherwise required by law.
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USE OF PROCEEDS

We intend to use the net proceeds that we receive from the sale of the securities offered by this prospectus for general corporate purposes, unless
we specify otherwise in the applicable prospectus supplement. These general corporate purposes may include, among other things, additions to

our working capital, capital expenditures, research and development, repayment of debt, repurchases of stock, or the financing of possible
acquisitions and investments.

We will not receive any proceeds from the resale of shares of common stock by any selling stockholders under any prospectus supplement.
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DESCRIPTION OF CAPITAL STOCK

Our authorized capital stock consists of 200,000,000 shares of common stock and 10,000,000 shares of preferred stock, the rights and
preferences of which may be designated by the board of directors. As of January 27, 2014, there were 98,015,137 shares of common stock issued
and outstanding and no shares of preferred stock issued and outstanding. All of our existing common stock is validly issued, fully paid and
nonassessable.

The discussion below describes the most important terms of our capital stock, certificate of incorporation, bylaws and certain agreements among
us and certain of our stockholders. Because it is only a summary, it does not contain all the information that may be important to you. For a
complete description refer to our certificate of incorporation and bylaws and to those agreements, which are exhibits to our most recent Annual
Report on Form 10-K, which is incorporated by reference into this prospectus, and to the applicable provisions of the Delaware General
Corporation Law (the DGCL ).

Common Stock

Voting Rights. The holders of our common stock are entitled to one vote per share on all matters submitted for action by the stockholders. There
is no provision for cumulative voting with respect to the election of directors. Accordingly, a holder of more than 50% of the shares of our
common stock would be able to, if it so chooses, elect all of our directors. In that event, the holders of the remaining shares would not be able to
elect any directors.

Dividend Rights. All shares of our common stock are entitled to share equally in any dividends our board of directors may declare from legally
available sources, subject to the terms of any outstanding preferred stock. Our senior secured credit facilities and any other debt instruments may
impose restrictions on our ability to declare dividends with respect to our common stock.

Liguidation Rights. Upon liquidation or dissolution of Rexnord Corporation, whether voluntary or involuntary, all shares of our common stock
are entitled to share equally in the assets available for distribution to stockholders after payment of all of our prior obligations, including any
preferential rights afforded to then-outstanding preferred stock.

Registration Rights. In connection with the acquisition in 2006 of the Company by the investment funds affiliated with, or co-investment

vehicles managed by, Apollo Management VI, L.P. (collectively, the Apollo Funds ) and others, the Company entered into two separate
stockholders agreements one with affiliates of the Apollo Funds and certain other of our stockholders, and the other with affiliates of the Apollo
Funds, George M. Sherman and two entities then-controlled by Mr. Sherman (collectively, the Stockholders Agreements ). Under the terms of
the Stockholders Agreements, we have agreed, under certain circumstances, to register shares of our common stock owned by affiliates of the
Apollo Funds. In connection with any such registration, Mr. Sherman is entitled to exercise piggyback registration rights.

Other Matters. The holders of our common stock have no preemptive or conversion rights, and our common stock is not subject to further calls
or assessments by us. There are no redemption or sinking fund provisions applicable to our common stock.

Dividend Policy

We currently intend to retain all future earnings, if any, for use in the operation of our business and to fund future growth. In addition, the
agreement governing our senior secured credit facilities limits our ability to pay dividends or other distributions on our common stock. The
decision whether to pay dividends will be made by
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our board of directors in light of conditions then existing, including factors such as our results of operations, financial condition and
requirements, business conditions and covenants under any applicable contractual arrangements.

Preferred Stock

Our board of directors, without further stockholder approval, may issue, from time to time, up to an aggregate of 10,000,000 shares of preferred
stock in one or more series and to fix or alter the designations, preferences, rights and any qualifications, limitations or restrictions of the shares
of each such series thereof, including the dividend rights, dividend rates, conversion rights, voting rights, terms of redemption (including sinking
fund provisions), redemption prices, liquidation preferences and the number of shares constituting any series or designations of such series. Our
board of directors may authorize the issuance of preferred stock with voting or conversion rights that could adversely affect the voting power or
other rights of the holders of common stock. The issuance of preferred stock, while providing flexibility in connection with possible future
financings and acquisitions and other corporate purposes could, under certain circumstances, have the effect of delaying, deferring or preventing
a change in control of us and might affect the market price of our common stock.

The preceeding summary of certain provisions of the preferred stock does not purport to be complete and is subject to the designation of any
series of preferred stock by our board of directors, which would be described in a prospectus summary relating to that preferred stock. The
summary is qualified in its entirety by reference to the provisions of the designation of any series of preferred stock filed with the SEC in
connection with any offering of such preferred stock.

Certain Anti-Takeover, Limited Liability and Indemnification Provisions

We are governed by the DGCL. Our certificate of incorporation, bylaws and the Nominating Agreement, dated April 3, 2012, between us and
Apollo Management VI, L.P., contain provisions that could make more difficult the acquisition of us by means of a tender offer, a proxy contest
or otherwise, or to remove or replace our current management.

Blank Check Preferred Stock. Our certificate of incorporation authorizes the issuance of blank check preferred stock that could be issued by
our board of directors to increase the number of outstanding shares or establish a stockholders rights plan making a takeover more difficult and
expensive.

Classified Board. Our board of directors is divided into three classes. The members of each class serve staggered, three-year terms. Upon the
expiration of the term of a class of directors, directors in that class are elected for three-year terms at the annual meeting of stockholders in the
year in which their term expires.

Removal of Directors; Vacancies. Our certificate of incorporation and bylaws provide that a director may be removed only for cause and only
upon the affirmative vote of the holders of a majority of the outstanding shares of our capital stock entitled to vote in the election of directors.
Vacancies on our board of directors may be filled only by a majority of our board of directors. Until the Apollo Funds no longer beneficially
own at least 50.1% of our outstanding common stock, certain vacancies caused by an increase in the size of the board of directors requested by
the Apollo Funds must be filled by the directors nominated by the Apollo Funds then in office. In addition, until the Apollo Funds no longer own
at least 33 '/,% of our outstanding common stock, the removal of a director nominated by the Apollo Funds must be filled by the directors
nominated by the Apollo Funds then in office.

No Cumulative Voting. Our certificate of incorporation provides that stockholders do not have the right to cumulative votes in the election of
directors.

No Stockholder Action by Written Consent; Calling of Special Meetings of Stockholders. Our bylaws do not permit stockholder action without a
meeting by consent if less than 50.1% of our outstanding common stock is
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beneficially owned by the Apollo Funds. The bylaws also provide that if less than 50.1% of our outstanding common stock is beneficially owned
by the Apollo Funds, special meetings of our stockholders may be called only by our board of directors or the chairman of the board of directors.

Advance Notice Requirements for Stockholder Proposals and Director Nominations. Our bylaws provide that stockholders seeking to bring
business before an annual meeting of stockholders, or to nominate candidates for election as directors at an annual meeting of stockholders, must
provide timely notice thereof in writing. To be timely, a stockholder s notice generally must be delivered to and received at our principal
executive offices, not less than 120 days nor more than 150 days prior to the first anniversary of the preceding year s annual meeting; provided,
that in the event that the date of such meeting is advanced more than 30 days prior to, or delayed by more than 70 days after, the anniversary of
the preceding year s annual meeting of our stockholders, a stockholder s notice to be timely must be so delivered not earlier than the close of
business on the 150th day prior to such meeting and not later than the close of business on the later of the 120th day prior to such meeting or the
10th day following the day on which public announcement of the date of such meeting is first made. Our bylaws also specify certain
requirements as to the form and content of a stockholder s notice. These provisions may preclude stockholders from bringing matters before an
annual meeting of stockholders or from making nominations for directors at an annual meeting of stockholders. These provisions generally do
not apply to nominations of directors by the Apollo Funds.

Board of Directors. If the Apollo Funds or their affiliates continue to beneficially own at least 50.1% of our common stock, the Apollo Funds
will have the right to require the board of directors to be expanded and the directors nominated by the Apollo Funds then in office will have the
right to nominate directors to fill these vacant seats.

Apollo Approval Rights. Until such time as the Apollo Funds no longer beneficially own at least 33 !/,% of the total number of shares of our
common stock outstanding at any time, the approval of a majority of a quorum of the members of our board of directors, which must include the
approval of the majority of the directors nominated by the Apollo Funds voting on the matter, will be required for a consolidation or merger with
or into any other entity, or a transfer (by lease, assignment, sale or otherwise) of all or substantially all of our assets to another entity and other
business combinations and to approve certain other matters.

Delaware Takeover Statute. Our certificate of incorporation provides that we are not governed by Section 203 of the DGCL which, in the
absence of such provisions, would have imposed additional requirements regarding mergers and other business combinations.

Limitation of Officer and Director Liability and Indemnification Arrangements. Our certificate of incorporation limits the liability of our officers
and directors to the maximum extent permitted by Delaware law. Delaware law provides that directors will not be personally liable for monetary
damages for breach of their fiduciary duties as directors, except liability for:

any breach of their duty of loyalty to the corporation or its stockholders;

acts or omissions not in good faith or which involve intentional misconduct or a knowing violation of law;

unlawful payments of dividends or unlawful stock repurchases or redemptions; or

any transaction from which the director derived an improper personal benefit.
This certificate of incorporation provision has no effect on any non-monetary remedies that may be available to us or our stockholders, nor does
it relieve us or our officers or directors from compliance with federal or state securities laws. The certificate and bylaws also generally provide
that we shall indemnify, to the fullest extent permitted by law, any person who was or is a party or is threatened to be made a party to any
threatened, pending or completed action, suit, investigation, administrative hearing or any other proceeding by reason of the
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fact that he is or was a director or officer of ours, or is or was serving at our request as a director, officer, employee or agent of another entity,
against expenses incurred by him in connection with such proceeding. An officer or director shall not be entitled to indemnification by us if:

the officer or director did not act in good faith and in a manner reasonably believed to be in, or not opposed to, our best interests; or

with respect to any criminal action or proceeding, the officer or director had reasonable cause to believe his conduct was unlawful.
We currently maintain liability insurance for our directors and officers. In addition, certain of our directors are also insured under Apollo s
professional liability insurance policies and may be indemnified under Apollo s bylaws or other constitutive documents.

Our certificate of incorporation and bylaw provisions and provisions of Delaware law may have the effect of delaying, deterring or preventing a
change in control of Rexnord Corporation.

As permitted by the DGCL, our certificate of incorporation and bylaws provide that:

we will indemnify our current and former directors and officers and anyone who is or was serving at our request as the director or
officer of, or our legal representative in, another entity, and may indemnify our current or former employees and other agents, to the
fullest extent permitted by the DGCL, subject to limited exceptions; and

we may purchase and maintain insurance on behalf of our current or former directors, officers, employees or agents against any
liability asserted against them and incurred by them in any such capacity, or arising out of their status as such.
Our certificate of incorporation requires us to advance expenses to our directors and officers in connection with a legal proceeding, subject to
receiving an undertaking from such director or officer to repay advanced amounts if it is determined he or she is not entitled to indemnification.
Our bylaws provide that we may advance expenses to our employees and other agents, upon such terms and conditions, if any, as we deem
appropriate.

We have entered into indemnification agreements with our directors and certain officers. The indemnification agreements provide generally that
we must promptly advance directors and certain officers all reasonable costs of defending against certain litigation upon request, and must
indemnify such director or officer against liabilities incurred in connection with such litigation to the extent that such director or officer is
successful on the merits of the proceeding, or, if unsuccessful, to the extent that such director or officer acted in good faith. However, no
indemnification will be made under the indemnification agreement if the director or officer is found to not have acted in good faith. The advance
is subject to repayment under certain circumstances.

Insofar as indemnification for liabilities arising under the Securities Act may be permitted for our directors, officers and controlling persons
under the foregoing provisions or otherwise, we have been informed that, in the opinion of the SEC, such indemnification is against public
policy as expressed in the Securities Act and is, therefore, unenforceable.

Corporate Opportunity

Our certificate of incorporation provides that we expressly renounce any interest or expectancy in any business opportunity, transaction or other
matter in which the Apollo Group, as defined therein, participates or desires or seeks to participate in, even if the opportunity is one that we
would reasonably be deemed to have pursued if given the opportunity to do so. The renouncement does not apply to any business opportunities
that are presented to an Apollo Group member solely in such person s capacity as a member of our board of directors and with respect to which
no other member of the Apollo Group independently receives notice or otherwise identifies
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such business opportunity prior to us becoming aware of it, or if the business opportunity is initially identified by the Apollo Group solely
through the disclosure of information by or on behalf of us.

Forum Selection

Our certificate of incorporation provides that unless we consent in writing to the selection of an alternative forum, the Court of Chancery of the
State of Delaware shall be the sole and exclusive forum for any derivative action or proceeding brought on our behalf, any action asserting a
claim of breach of a fiduciary duty owed by any director, officer, employee or agent of ours to us or to our stockholders, any action asserting a
claim arising pursuant to any provision of the DGCL, or any action asserting a claim governed by the internal affairs doctrine, in each such case
subject to the Court of Chancery having personal jurisdiction over the indispensable parties named as defendants therein. Any person or entity
purchasing or otherwise acquiring any interest in our capital stock will be deemed to have notice of and consent to this forum selection
provision.

Transfer Agent and Registrar
American Stock Transfer & Trust Company is the transfer agent and registrar for our common stock.
Listing
Our common stock is listed on the NYSE under the symbol RXN.
DESCRIPTION OF WARRANTS

We may issue, alone or together with other securities, warrants for the purchase of other securities. The warrants will be issued under a warrant
agreement to be entered into between us and a warrant agent to be selected at the time of the issue. Each series of warrants would be issued
under a separate warrant agreement. The warrant agreement may include or incorporate by reference standard warrant provisions. The following
summary of certain provisions of the warrants does not purport to be complete and is subject to, and qualified in its entirety by reference to, the
provisions of the warrant agreement that will be filed with the SEC in connection with the offering of such warrants.

If warrants are offered, the related prospectus supplement and/or other offering material will describe the designation and terms of the warrants,
including, among other things, the following:

the offering price, if any;

the number or amount of, and the class of, securities purchasable upon exercise of one warrant and the initial price at which the
shares may be purchased upon exercise;

the date on which the right to exercise the warrants will commence and the date on which that right will expire;

any applicable material United States federal income tax considerations;

the call provisions, if any;

the currency, currencies or currency units in which the offering price, if any, and exercise price are payable;
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the anti-dilution provisions of the warrants;

the terms of exercise of the warrants; and

any other terms, and procedures for exercise, of the warrants.
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DESCRIPTION OF RIGHTS

We may issue other rights to purchase our securities. The rights may or may not be transferable by the persons purchasing or receiving the
rights. In connection with any rights offering, we may enter into a standby underwriting or other arrangement with one or more underwriters or
other persons pursuant to which such underwriters or other persons would purchase any offered securities remaining unsubscribed for after such
rights offering. Each series of rights will be issued under a separate rights agent agreement.

If rights are offered, the related prospectus supplement and/or other offering material will describe the designation and terms of the rights,
including, among other things, the following:

the date of determining the security holders entitled to the rights distribution;

the aggregate number of rights issued and the number or amount of, and the class of, securities purchasable upon exercise of the
rights;

the exercise price;

the conditions to completion of the rights offering;

the date on which the right to exercise the rights will commence and the date on which the rights will...... -- 14% -- Customer
B -- - 22% As of December 25, 1999, customer A made up approximately 29 percent of the
consolidated accounts receivable balance. As of December 30, 2000, customer A and customer B made up 15 percent and 14 percent,
respectively, of the consolidated accounts receivable balance. Fair Value of Financial Instruments The carrying amount of cash and
cash equivalents, accounts receivable, accounts payable, accrued expenses and short-term debt approximates fair value due to the
short term nature of these instruments. The fair value of the Company's long-term debt is estimated based on the discounted value of
the future cash flows expected to be paid on the loans. The discount rate used to estimate the fair value of the loans is the rate
currently available to the Company for loans with similar terms and maturities. The fair value at December 25, 1999 and December
30, 2000 approximated the carrying value. F-10 80 GEEG HOLDINGS, L.L.C. AND SUBSIDIARIES NOTES TO
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS -- (CONTINUED) 1998 (STUB PERIOD), 1999, 2000 Income (Loss) Per
Common Unit Basic and diluted income (loss) per common unit are calculated as follows: 1998 (STUB PERIOD) 1999 2000

(IN THOUSANDS, EXCEPT UNIT AND PER COMMON UNIT DATA) Basic income (loss) per

common unit Numerator: Income (loss) before extraordinary item................. $ 3,386 $ 20,385 $ (7,248) Preferred stock
dividend..........ccoveeevireenieennnn. (420) (420) (3,386) Income (loss) available to common unit holders..........
2,966 19,965 (10,634) Extraordinary it€m..........cceevereereeneeneenennens ----(1,536) Net income (loss)
available to common unit holders $2,966 $ 19,965 $ (12,170)

=========== Denominator: Weighted average units outstanding..................... 21,319,765 22,525,510 13,814,222 Basic income
(loss) per common unit Income (loss) before extraordinary item................... $0.14 $0.89 $ (0.77) Extraordinary

TEEIMiiiciie e ----(0.11) Net income (loss) available to common unit
hOIders......ccoveeveeieeiecieeieeeieene $0.14 $0.89 $ (0.88) Diluted income (loss) per
common unit Numerator: Income (loss) before extraordinary item................. $ 3,386 $ 20,385 $ (7,248) Preferred stock
dividend..........ccoveeevireeninennnn. (420) (420) (3,386) Income (loss) available to common unit holders..........
2,966 19,965 (10,634) Extraordinary it€m..........ccccevveveereereenenuennen. ----(1,536) Net income (loss)
available to common unit holders.............cccocveevveeieeeeereenan, $2,966 $ 19,965 $ (12,170)

=========== Denominator: Weighted average units outstanding..................... 21,319,765 22,525,510 13,814,222 Dilutive effect
of options to purchase common units..... 5,064,654 5,503,502 -- Weighted average units outstanding
assuming dilution.... 26,384,419 28,029,012 13,814,222 Diluted income (loss) per
common unit Income (loss) before extraordinary item................. $0.11$0.71 $ (0.77) Extraordinary it€m.............cceceerrerererrrernnnn. --
- (0.11) Net income (loss) available to common unit holders............ccoevevveveveveineennnnn. $0.11$0.71 %
(0.88) Derivative Financial Instruments The Company adopted Statement of

Financial Accounting Standard No. 133, "Accounting for Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities," (SFAS 133), effective
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December 31, 2000. This standard establishes accounting and reporting standards requiring that every derivative instrument be
recorded on the balance sheet as either an asset or a liability measured at fair value. SFAS 133 requires that changes in a derivative's
fair value be recognized currently in earnings unless specific hedge accounting criteria are met. Special accounting for qualifying
hedges allows a derivative's gains and losses to offset related results on the hedged item in the income statement and requires that a
company formally document, designate F-11 81 GEEG HOLDINGS, L.L.C. AND SUBSIDIARIES NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS -- (CONTINUED) 1998 (STUB PERIOD), 1999, 2000 and assess the effectiveness of transactions
that receive hedge accounting treatment. The impact of adopting SFAS 133 was not material. Derivative financial instruments are
used by the Company in the management of its foreign currency exchange and interest rate exposures. Amounts to be paid or
received under agreements are accrued and recognized over the life of the agreements. The Company is exposed to credit risk in the
event of nonperformance by the other parties to the agreements. However, the Company does not anticipate nonperformance by its
counterparties. On December 29, 2000, the Company entered into a zero-cost interest rate collar whereby it holds an 8% interest rate
cap and has written a 5.36% interest rate floor. The Company has designated the interest rate collar as a hedge of the variability of a
portion of its floating-rate interest payments attributable to changes in market interest rates. As such, the Company will use the
interest rate collar to place both a minimum and maximum limit on the total interest payments the Company must pay on
approximately $77.1 million of its floating rate debt. Under SFAS 133, the Company will recognize the fair value of both the floor
and the cap in its balance sheet. Additionally, the Company will mark the floor and cap to fair value through other comprehensive
income and then recognize such fluctuations in earnings in the same period as the earnings effect of the variable rate debt. The collar
will be settled at three-month intervals through December 31, 2003. Depending on the movement in interest rates, the Company will
have the right or the obligation to a series of conditional receivables or payables. The Company will account for the interest collar as
a net written option and as such will not be subject to the effectiveness tests of SFAS 133. As the interest rate collar was entered into
on December 29, 2000, there were no increases or decreases in fair value as of December 30, 2000. At December 25, 1999, the
Company had interest rate collars for approximately $15.0 million of its floating rate debt. The fair value of the 1999 interest rate
collar was not significant. Notional amounts outstanding under foreign currency option agreements at December 30, 2000, were $3.6
million. No amounts were outstanding under such contracts at December 25, 1999. The fair values of the option agreements were not
significant as of December 30, 2000. Foreign Currency Assets and liabilities of the Company's foreign operations are translated at
year-end exchange rates, and revenues and expenses are translated at average exchange rates prevailing during the period.
Translation adjustments are recorded as a separate component of members' equity and other comprehensive income on the
accompanying consolidated financial statements. Gains and losses from foreign currency transactions are included in earnings. Such
gains and losses have not been significant in any period. Use of Estimates The preparation of financial statements in conformity with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the
reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and
the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. The most significant estimates relate to projected total
costs of projects, including warranty and contingency costs, and the percentage of completion on contract accounting. Ultimate
results could differ from those estimates. F-12 82 GEEG HOLDINGS, L.L.C. AND SUBSIDIARIES NOTES TO
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS -- (CONTINUED) 1998 (STUB PERIOD), 1999, 2000 Recent Accounting
Pronouncement In December 1999, the Securities and Exchange Commission staff released Staff Accounting Bulletin (SAB) 101,
"Revenue Recognition in Financial Statements." The adoption of this statement in the fourth quarter of 2000 did not have a material
impact on the Company's financial position or results of operations. 3. RECAPITALIZATION TRANSACTION On August 1, 2000,
the Company consummated a recapitalization transaction (the Recapitalization) pursuant to an Agreement and Plan of Merger with
GEEG Acquisition Holdings Corp., GEEG Acquisition Holdings, L.L.C. and GEEG Acquisition, L.L.C. (Merger Sub) (collectively,
the Control Group). In conjunction with the Recapitalization, the following occurred: - Merger Sub was merged with and into the
Company, with the Company continuing as the surviving entity. - The Company borrowed $140 million in the form of senior term
loans and $67.5 million in the form of a senior subordinated loan. In connection with the senior subordinated borrowings, the
Company issued 77,075 new common units and 69,368 new preferred units to the lenders and recorded the $7.7 million fair value of
the units as debt discount. The Company also paid $8.2 million for deferred financing costs. - The Company realized proceeds of
$76.1 million from the sale of new common and preferred units. The proceeds were recorded net of $5.9 million of expenses. - The
Company converted prior common units owned by certain investors into 183,600 of new preferred units and 204,000 of new
common units. - The Company redeemed the remaining prior common units and all outstanding warrants for $232.8 million. - The
Company repaid the then outstanding $15.0 million on a senior subordinated loan and recorded a $1.5 million extraordinary loss
associated with the write-off of associated unamortized deferred financing costs. - The Company cancelled all common unit options
issued and outstanding immediately prior to the Recapitalization for $38.1 million, which has been recorded as a corresponding
recapitalization charge on the accompanying consolidated statement of income (loss). After completion of the Recapitalization,
continuing investors held approximately 18.5 percent of the voting control of the Company. As such, the Company was not required
to push-down the Control Group purchase accounting to the Company. As a part of the Recapitalization and as noted above, the prior
common units were converted into new preferred and common units using an approximate 1 to 260 conversion ratio. As a result of
the conversion, all prior period common unit related amounts included in these footnotes and on the accompanying consolidated
financial statements have been restated based on this conversion ratio. 4. ACQUISITIONS On October 31, 2000, the Company
acquired all of the outstanding shares of CFI Holdings, Inc. and Subsidiaries. CFI makes turbine enclosures for the auxiliary power
equipment industry. CFI sales are now included as turbine enclosure product revenue within the Company's Auxiliary Power
Equipment segment. F-13 83 GEEG HOLDINGS, L.L.C. AND SUBSIDIARIES NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS -- (CONTINUED) 1998 (STUB PERIOD), 1999, 2000 Total purchase consideration of $25.2 million, including
contingent consideration of $2.5 million earned in 2000, consisted of $17.7 million of cash, $5.5 million of promissory notes and
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$2.0 million in equity interests in the Company. Approximately $3.2 million of the cash consideration has been reserved in escrow.
To finance a portion of the purchase, the Company utilized the Term C loan (see note 7). The acquisition was accounted for using the
purchase method of accounting, and accordingly, the purchase price was allocated to the net assets acquired based on their estimated
fair values. This treatment resulted in approximately $15.4 million of cost in excess of the fair value of net identifiable assets
acquired, which has been recorded as goodwill in the accompanying consolidated financial statements. The goodwill is being
amortized on a straight-line basis over 30 years. The results of operations of CFI from November 1, 2000 to December 30, 2000 have
been included in the accompanying consolidated statements of income (loss). Pro forma consolidated statements of income (loss) as
if the acquisition had taken place as of December 26, 1998 are shown below: 1999 2000 (UNAUDITED) (UNAUDITED) -----------

----------- (IN THOUSANDS, EXCEPT FOR PER COMMON UNIT DATA) ReVenues............ccocoveveevvervenennenn.. $297,949 $447,843
Net income (loss) before extraordinary item... 18,853 (5,067) Net income (loss) available to common unit
holders.......cccocveevvieeiieeiieenen. 18,433 (9,988) Basic income (loss) per common unit........... 0.82 (0.72) Diluted income (loss) per

common unit......... 0.66 (0.72) 5. RELATED-PARTY TRANSACTIONS Certain investors have historically provided consultation
services to the Company, for which the Company is charged management fees. Total expenses under these arrangements were $0.1
million, $0.3 million and $0.7 million for 1998 (stub period), 1999 and 2000, respectively. The Company is contractually committed
to payments of management fees totaling $1.25 million per year through 2003. 6. UNCOMPLETED CONTRACTS The Heat
Recovery Equipment segment enters into contracts that allow for periodic billings over the contract term. At any point in time each
project under construction could have either costs and estimated earnings in excess of billings or billings in excess of costs and
estimated earnings. The Auxiliary Power Equipment segment typically bills customers only at the completion of contracts. No
earnings are recognized until contract completion. Costs, earnings and billings related to uncompleted contracts consist of the

following: DECEMBER 25, DECEMBER 30, 1999 2000 (IN THOUSANDS) Costs incurred on uncompleted
contracts............ $257,826 $392,257 Earnings recognized on uncompleted contracts....... 61,692 88,232 ------mm -
... 319,518 480,489 Less -- Billings to date..........c.ccceeuenneeee. 356,304 534,339 -----mm —ooeeemv
$(36,786) $(53,850) F-14 84 GEEG HOLDINGS, L.L.C. AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS -- (CONTINUED) 1998 (STUB PERIOD), 1999, 2000 The net
amounts are included in the accompanying consolidated balance sheets under the following headings: DECEMBER 25,

DECEMBER 30, 1999 2000 (IN THOUSANDS) Costs and estimated earnings in excess of
DIlliNgS....eevveenieniieieeieeiceeeee $ 21,845 $ 65,260 Billings in excess of costs and estimated earnings.............oecveververerreererernenens
(58,631) (119,110) -------- ====-=-—- Total...coooveeeeencinieceeee $(36,786) $ (53,850) 7. LONG-TERM

DEBT The Company's long-term debt consisted of the following: DECEMBER 25, DECEMBER 30, 1999 2000 ------------
------------ (IN THOUSANDS) Term A senior loan, bearing interest at LIBOR plus 3.25 percent (9.89 percent at December 30,
2000), principal and interest payable quarterly, as defined, through July 2006...........ccccoveiiiriiniiniinieniinieneee $ -- $29,625 Term B
senior loan, bearing interest at LIBOR plus 4.00 percent (10.64 percent at December 30, 2000), principal and interest payable
quarterly, as defined, through July 2008..........ccccooviriiniiniiniinieeeeeee -- 109,725 Term C senior loan, bearing interest at LIBOR
margin rate plus 3.25 percent (9.89 percent at December 30, 2000), principal and interest payable quarterly, as defined, through July
2006.......coiiieiiieiiniieen -- 14,813 Senior subordinated loan, bearing interest at 13.50 percent, interest payable semi-annually,
as defined, through August 2010, net of a $8,214 discount..............cccovenee.. -- 59,286 Note payable to former owners of Consolidated
Fabricators, Inc., bearing interest at 10.00 percent, payable quarterly, as defined, 2003 through 2007.................. -- 5,500 Term A
note, repaid in 2000........ccccoecveveeneennenne. 5,934 -- Term B note, repaid in 2000..........cccoceeveereernennee. 6,736 -- Senior subordinated loan,
repaid in 2000.................... 14,751 -= Other.....oouviieiiiieiieiieeeeeeeeeee e U 27,421 219,094 Less current
MATUITHES. ..eeeeevreeeeeeiieeeeeeireeeeennns (1,158) (3,963) ------- —--——--- Total long-term debt........cccoocveviivieniinennenne $26,263 $215,131
Future maturities of long-term debt as of December 30, 2000 are as follows (in thousands):

20071 e $ 3,963 2002......cimiiieiiiieeee e 6,205
2003 9,540 2004........... 11,777
2005, 13,461 Thereafter...........ccevevveenerieineerenecnene 174,148 -------- $219,094 ========F-15
85 GEEG HOLDINGS, L.L.C. AND SUBSIDIARIES NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS --
(CONTINUED) 1998 (STUB PERIOD), 1999, 2000 Substantially all of the Company's assets have been pledged as collateral for the
senior financing arrangements. The Company has a revolving credit facility which allows for borrowings of up to $55.0 million.
Borrowings under the line bear interest at a floating rate relative to a base rate or LIBOR, as defined, and the Company pays an
unused facility fee of 0.5 percent. As of December 30, 2000, no amounts were outstanding under the revolver. The Company uses
letters of credit in its normal course of business. Letters of credit totaling $23.0 million were issued and outstanding as of December
30, 2000. While no amounts had been drawn upon these letters of credit, the letters of credit outstanding reduces amounts available
under the revolver. The above-mentioned agreements contain, among other restrictions, various covenants including maximum
leverage and capital expenditures levels and minimum interest coverage ratios and EBITDA levels. As of December 30, 2000, the
Company was in compliance with all such covenants. 8. MEMBERS' EQUITY Preferred Units The Company has authorized and
issued 1,008,968 current preferred units with a $100 par value. The current preferred units are not convertible and have no voting
rights. Current preferred unit members are entitled to an eight percent annual preferred dividend computed on the members'
aggregate preferred equity balance. Current preferred units have liquidation preference to the common units in the event of a
liquidation of the Company and have priority on all equity distributions. The Board of Directors may, at its sole option, redeem all or
any part of the current preferred units at a price equal to their aggregate preferred capital contribution plus accrued but not yet paid
preferred dividends. On July 31, 1999, the Company redeemed all outstanding prior preferred units issued. The Company had
authorized 100,000 prior preferred units that included an eight percent annual preferred dividend, as defined. The units were not
convertible to common units and had no voting rights. Common Units The Company has authorized and issued 1,122,280 current
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common units with a $10 par value. Current common units are entitled to one vote. Prior to the Recapitalization (Note 3), the
Company had authorized 52,106,800, 6,513,350 and 2,709,554 of Class A, B and Junior units, respectively. Prior Class A and Junior
units had one vote per unit. Class B units were nonvoting. All previously outstanding prior common units were repurchased or
converted as part of the Recapitalization discussed in Note 3. Option Plans During 2000, the Company granted 103,889 options at
$10 per common unit, which equaled fair value at the date of grant. In August 2000, the Company adopted the 2000 Option Plan (the
2000 Plan). The 2000 Plan provides for granting of up to 122,342 options to purchase common units of the Company. Forty percent
of the common units available for grant under the Plan vest over four years and 60 percent of the common units available for grant
under the Plan vest over the earlier of nine years or when certain performance vesting criteria are met. F-16 86 GEEG HOLDINGS,
L.L.C. AND SUBSIDIARIES NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS -- (CONTINUED) 1998 (STUB
PERIOD), 1999, 2000 As a part of the Recapitalization, all options outstanding under a previous option plan (whether or not
exercisable or vested) were cancelled and holders of the cancelled options were paid an amount equal to the options' fair value,
resulting in a recapitalization charge of $38.1 million on the accompanying consolidated statements of income (loss). A summary of
the Company's unit option plans from June 5, 1998 through December 30, 2000 is presented below: UNIT OPTIONS

WEIGHTED AVERAGE UNITS EXERCISE PRICE Outstanding at June 5, 1998
(inception)........ — S -Granted........coooeeeeeiiiiieieeee 4,350,918 .06 Exercised...........cceevuveeeeecrneeeenn. (1,094,243) .06 -----------
--------- Outstanding at December 26, 1998 .. 3,256,675 .06 Granted..........cccevveveeneeneenenn. 591,673 .58
Forfeited......... ... (19,540) .06 -------m-mn —-momeeme Outstanding at December 25, 1999............... 3,828,808 .06 - .58
Repurchased...........ccccoiviinnn. (3,828,808) .06 - .58 Granted.............ccoceevriniiiriiinnne 103,889 10.00 ----------= ==---mo-- Outstanding
at December 30, 2000............... 103,889 10.00 Exercisable at December 30, 2000............... -- $ -- Statement of Financial Accounting

Standards No. 123, "Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation" (SFAS 123), requires the measurement of the fair value of options
to be included in the statement of operations or disclosed in the notes to financial statements. The Company elected the
disclosure-only alternative under SFAS 123. In determining compensation cost pursuant to SFAS 123, the fair value of each option
grant is estimated on the date of grant using the Black-Scholes option pricing model with the following weighted average
assumptions used for grants during 1998 (stub period), 1999 and 2000: 1998 (STUB PERIOD) 1999 2000

Risk free interest rate.............co........ 5.56% 5.78% 6.26% Expected dividend yield....................... None None None Expected
TIVES. et 5 years 5 years 5 years Expected volatility..........cccccovenneenee. 44.92% 64.41% 59.22% Option fair value at
grant date............... $0.03 $0.34 $5.68 F-17 87 GEEG HOLDINGS, L.L.C. AND SUBSIDIARIES NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS -- (CONTINUED) 1998 (STUB PERIOD), 1999, 2000 Had compensation cost been determined
consistent with SFAS 123, the Company's pro forma net income (loss) would have been as follows: 1998 (STUB PERIOD) 1999
2000 (IN THOUSANDS, EXCEPT PER COMMON UNIT DATA) Net income (loss) available to common
unit holders: As reported..........cccceeveevveeeennnen. $2,966 $19,965 $(12,170) Pro forma...........ccccvevvevevveenennens 2,919 19,932 (12,211)
Basic income (loss) per common unit: As reported..........cceceeveereenueennen. $0.14 $0.89 $ (0.88) Pro forma.........c..ccceveeveereereeneenenn 0.14
0.88 (0.88) Diluted income (loss) per common unit: As reported..........ccoceeveereenueennen. $0.11$0.71 $ (0.88) Pro
forma......ccccoeveneniniinennn. 0.11 0.71 (0.88) 9. COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES Employment Agreements The
Company has entered into employment agreements with certain members of management which expire on July 31, 2002, with
automatic one-year renewal periods at expiration dates. The agreements provide for, among other things, compensation, benefits and
severance payments. Litigation The Company is involved in legal actions which arise in the ordinary course of its business. Although
the outcomes of any such legal actions cannot be predicted, in the opinion of management, the resolution of any currently pending or
threatened actions will not have a material adverse effect upon the consolidated financial position or results of operations of the
Company. Leases The Company leases machinery, transportation equipment and office, warehouse and manufacturing facilities,
which are noncancelable and expire at various dates. Total rental expense for all operating leases for 1998 (stub period), 1999 and
2000 was $0.9 million, $1.5 million and $2.5 million, respectively. Future minimum annual lease payments under these
noncancellable operating leases at December 30, 2000 are as follows (in thousands): 2001 ..........cccceeviriiininiennenienieneeneeeen $2,248
e 1,935 2003 . 1,060
... 494 2005..... 340 Thereafter...........coceeverenenenineeieicienenne.
............................................. $6,103 ====== None of the leases include contingent rental provisions. F-18 88 GEEG
HOLDINGS, L.L.C. AND SUBSIDIARIES NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS -- (CONTINUED) 1998
(STUB PERIOD), 1999, 2000 Employee Benefit Plans Deltak maintains a profit-sharing plan for employees. Deltak's expense for
this plan totaled $1.0 million, $1.2 million and $1.3 million for 1998 (stub period), 1999 and 2000, respectively. In addition to the
Deltak profit-sharing plan, GEEG maintains a 401(k) plan covering substantially all of Deltak and Braden's employees. Expense for
the GEEG 401(k) plan for 1998 (stub period), 1999 and 2000 was $0.5 million, $0.5 million and $0.8 million, respectively. Braden
participates in a defined benefit multi-employer union pension fund covering all union employees. As required by labor contracts,
Braden made contributions totaling $0.1 million, $0.1 million and $0.2 million for 1998 (stub period), 1999 and 2000, respectively.
These contributions are determined in accordance with the provisions of negotiated labor contracts and generally are based on the
number of hours worked. Braden may be liable for its share of unfunded vested benefits, if any, related to the union pension fund.
Information from the union pension fund's administrators indicates there are no unfunded vested benefits. 10. SUPPLEMENTAL
CASH FLOW INFORMATION Changes in current operating items, net of working capital acquired, were as follows: 1998 (STUB

PERIOD) 1999 2000 (IN THOUSANDS) Accounts receivable...........cccceeeveeeeveeennnnn. $(10,885) $(17,066)
$(13,661) INVENLOTIiES. ...c.eevereeerreniereieerereiiereneenes (106) (2,371) (235) Costs and estimated earnings in excess of billings... (1,786)
(8,126) (43,415) Accounts payable........cccccevervierirernennenne. 2,920 3,159 19,179 Accrued expenses and other.............cccceueeneee. 3,404
5,050 5,379 Billing in excess of costs and estimated billings.... 8,730 35,309 60,479 $2,277 $ 15,955 $ 27,726

Supplemental cash flow disclosures are as follows: 1998 (STUB PERIOD) 1999 2000 -------------
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(IN THOUSANDS) Cash paid during the year for: Interest.............cceververerrecerrereeennns $2,388 $3,810 $ 8,811 Income

-- 919 590 Noncash transactions: Recapitalization rollover equity.................. -- -- 20,400 Units issued
-- -- 7,708 Note issued for CFI net assets...........c........ -- -- 5,500 Common and preferred units issued
for CFL net assets.....c..ccceveveveeeeeeievennenne. ----2,000 11. SEGMENT INFORMATION The "management approach" called for by
Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 131, "Disclosures about Segments of an Enterprise and Related Information"
(SFAS 131) has been used by GEEG management to present the segment information which follows. GEEG considered the way its
management team organizes its operations for making operating decisions and assessing performance and F-19 89 GEEG
HOLDINGS, L.L.C. AND SUBSIDIARIES NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS -- (CONTINUED) 1998
(STUB PERIOD), 1999, 2000 considered which components of its enterprise have discrete financial information available.
Management makes decisions using a product group focus and its analysis resulted in two operating segments, Heat Recovery
Equipment and Auxiliary Power Equipment. The Company evaluates performance based on net income or loss not including certain
items as noted below. Accounting policies used by the segments are the same as those described in Note 2. Intersegment sales were
not significant. Corporate assets consist primarily of cash and debt issuance costs. Capital expenditures do not include amounts
arising from the acquisition of businesses. Expenses associated with the Recapitalization (see Note 3) have not been allocated.
Interest income has not been allocated as cash management activities are handled at a corporate level. The following table presents
information about segment income (loss) and assets: HEAT AUXILIARY RECOVERY POWER 1998 (STUB PERIOD)

EQUIPMENT EQUIPMENT (IN THOUSANDS) ReVenues..........c.ccocecerueeereneeeneereneenens $63,885 %
34,478 Interest eXpense........coveveerreereeerveervernuenns 1,961 1,041 Depreciation and amortization.......... .. 1,060 528 Income tax
CXPEISC...cvveereirereeieereereennens 79 97 Net iNCOME......ccceerrereeereeenieerierieeeennenne 2,780 822 ASSCLS....eeveeeeeieeieeieeeee e
70,983 31,600 Capital expenditures..........coccevvereeneeenueense. 621 444 1999 ---- REVENUES.....couveveieriieieeieeieeienreneeninens $185,574 $
89,625 Interest eXpense........covevveerreerveerveervennuenns 1,589 2,543 Depreciation and amortization................ee.ee... 1,876 1,080 Income tax
CXPEISC...cvveerererenreerieenreeeennens 788 299 Net iNCOME......cccueevververeerieneerieneenieens 13,551 6,658 ASSCLS..c..eeruviuieriieiienieeieeieeieeeeeieene
68,639 53,073 Capital expenditures............cceceeveeeruernuennnen. 1,003 1,372 2000 ---- Revenues $258,644
$157,947 Interest EXPEnse........oeveverrereerervererreeenenns 4,953 8,453 Depreciation and amortization...........c..ccceenee. 1,937 1,421 Income
tax benefit........ccceeveveeiiieniiiennnnnn, (182) (251) Net iNCOME.......eeervererereenirreereeeireenvaennns 18,351 12,175

ASSCLS ettt 128,029 97,025 Capital expenditures...........ccceveerveeruersnennne 1,046 1,141 F-20 90 GEEG

HOLDINGS, L.L.C. AND SUBSIDIARIES NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS -- (CONTINUED) 1998
(STUB PERIOD), 1999, 2000 The following tables present information which reconciles segment information to consolidated totals:

1998 (STUB PERIOD) 1999 2000 (IN THOUSANDS) Income (Loss) From Continuing Operations
Total segment income...........c..ccuee... $ 3,602 $ 20,209 $ 30,526 Unallocated recapitalization charge.......... -- -- (38,114) Unallocated
interest income.................. 36 722 1,237 Other......ooevevieeeiieeiieeiieeieene (252) (546) (897) Income (loss) before
extraordinary item...... $ 3,386 $ 20,385 $ (7,248) DECEMBER 26, DECEMBER 25,
DECEMBER 30, 1998 1999 2000 (IN THOUSANDS) Assets Total segment assets.......cc.ccecveeeennnen.
$102,583 $121,712 $225,054 Corporate cash and cash equivalents........... 5,452 8,812 19,084 Other unallocated
amounts.........cocevenneee. 1,281 969 1,555 $109,316 $131,493 $245,693 1998
(STUB PERIOD) SEGMENT CONSOLIDATED TOTALS ADJUSTMENTS TOTALS

(IN THOUSANDS) Other Significant Items Interest eXpense..........cccccevvervvennnen. $3,002$ -- $ 3,002
Interest income.........cccceveereeenneenne. -- 36 36 Expenditures for assets............c......... 1,065 -- 1,065 Depreciation and
amortization 1,588 81 1,669 1999 SEGMENT CONSOLIDATED TOTALS
ADJUSTMENTS TOTALS (IN THOUSANDS) Interest expense.......c...ceceevvervennee. $4,132%$--%
4,132 Interest iNCOME..........eeoveruvereeenneene -- 722 722 Expenditures for assets..........c..cevuene 2,375 -- 2,375 Depreciation and
amortization................ 2,956 110 3,066 2000 SEGMENT CONSOLIDATED TOTALS
ADJUSTMENTS TOTALS (IN THOUSANDS) Interest expense.......c...ccceervervennee. $13,406%$6$%
13,412 Interest inCOme...........ooceereereeenneene -- 1,237 1,237 Expenditures for assets.......c...cccee..e. 2,187 -- 2,187 Depreciation and
amortization................ 3,358 353 3,711 F-21 91 GEEG HOLDINGS, L.L.C. AND SUBSIDIARIES NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS -- (CONTINUED) 1998 (STUB PERIOD), 1999, 2000 Product Revenues The following table
represents revenues by product group: 1998 (STUB PERIOD) 1999 2000 (IN THOUSANDS) Heat
Recovery Equipment segment: Heat recovery steam generators............. $47,232 $134,036 $219,649 Specialty boilers...........c.coeueeenee.
16,653 51,538 38,995 63,885 185,574 258,644 Auxiliary Power Equipment segment:
Exhaust systems...........cceceeeuernenne $16,875 $ 54,722 $ 86,228 Inlet SyStems..........ccveveverervennnen 7,313 22,550 52,004
Other.....c.coeoevineeneiecneees 10,290 12,353 19,715 34,478 89,625 157,947 $98,363
$275,199 $416,591 Geographic Revenues The following table presents revenues by geographic
region: 1998 (STUB PERIOD) 1999 2000 (IN THOUSANDS) Revenues: United
States.....evevereeirreeeeneeenene $52,771 $208,016 $380,389 ASi...cvcvererereereiririereeririeieenenes 5,338 37,037 11,835
EUrope......c.cccvevveencincnecncenn 20,125 17,616 11,632 Other.....c..cceevveererrenieineenns 20,129 12,530 12,735
$98,363 $275,199 $416,591 Management attributed sales to geographic location based on the

customer-determined destination of the delivered product. Substantially all of the Company's assets are located in the United States.
F-22 92 GEEG HOLDINGS, L.L.C. AND SUBSIDIARIES NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS --
(CONTINUED) 1998 (STUB PERIOD), 1999, 2000 12. QUARTERLY FINANCIAL INFORMATION (UNAUDITED) The
following is a condensed summary of quarterly results of operations for 1999 and 2000: NET INCOME BASIC DILUTED (LOSS)
INCOME INCOME AVAILABLE TO (LOSS) PER (LOSS) PER GROSS COMMON COMMON COMMON REVENUES
PROFIT UNIT HOLDERS UNIT UNIT (IN THOUSANDS, EXCEPT PER COMMON
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UNIT DATA) 1999 First quarter................... $63,971 $11,246 $ 4,099 $ 0.18 $ 0.15 Second quarter.................. 62,378 9,995 2,955
0.13 0.11 Third quarter................... 55,306 10,718 3,177 0.14 0.11 Fourth quarter.................. 93,544 17,189 9,734 0.43 0.34 2000
First quarter................... $111,083 $18,477 $ 11,116 $ 0.49 $ 0.39 Second quarter 92,898 16,848 9,707 0.43 0.34 Third
quarter.......c..coee..... 100,217 16,738 (36,524) (3.63) (3.63) Fourth quarter.................. 112,393 18,840 3,531 3.15 3.15 F-23 93
REPORT OF INDEPENDENT PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS To Jason Incorporated Power Generation Division (Predecessor): We
have audited the accompanying consolidated statements of income and comprehensive income, equity and cash flows of Jason
Incorporated Power Generation Division (Predecessor) for the period from December 27, 1997 through June 4, 1998. These
consolidated financial statements are the responsibility of the Company's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on
these consolidated financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally
accepted in the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting
the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and
significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our
audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all
material respects, the results of operations and cash flows of Jason Incorporated Power Generation Division (Predecessor) for the
period from December 27, 1997 through June 4, 1998, in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States. ARTHUR ANDERSEN LLP Minneapolis, Minnesota, February 23, 2001 F-24 94 JASON INCORPORATED POWER
GENERATION DIVISION (PREDECESSOR) CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF INCOME AND COMPREHENSIVE
INCOME FOR THE PERIOD FROM DECEMBER 27, 1997 THROUGH JUNE 4, 1998 (IN THOUSANDS)

Revenues.........cocoevevinieienicniininincncnee $60,881 Cost Of SAlES....cvvveveireereiiirieieierereeicereeene 48,529 ------- Gross

PIOfIt. i 12,352 Selling and administrative eXpenses...........cceceevveene 8,787 Amortization
EXPLIISC..enveenrerireererirenieerirenieeneeas 787 ------- Operating iINCOME.........cevveerverreerruerierrennennnes 2,778 Interest expense,

net............ Income before income taxes. ... 2,339 Income tax

PIOVISION...ceevriiriinienienienienieenees 996 —-mmom- Net INCOME.....eouvereieieieeieeieeie e 1,343 Foreign currency translation
adjustments................. (568) ------- Comprehensive income.........o.eeveereereervennennne. $ 775 ======= The accompanying notes are an

integral part of this consolidated financial statement. F-25 95 JASON INCORPORATED POWER GENERATION DIVISION
(PREDECESSOR) CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF EQUITY FOR THE PERIOD FROM DECEMBER 27, 1997 THROUGH
JUNE 4, 1998 (IN THOUSANDS) ACCUMULATED PARENT OTHER COMPANY RETAINED COMPREHENSIVE EQUITY

EARNINGS INCOME TOTAL Balance, December 27, 1997...................... $50,000 $47,382 $ --
$97,382 Net inCome........c.oevveveereereereervennene. -- 1,343 -- 1,343 Foreign currency translation adjustments...... -- - (568) (568) -------
------------------- Balance, June 4, 1998........................... $50,000 $48,725 $(568) $98,157

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this consolidated financial statement. F-26 96 JASON INCORPORATED POWER
GENERATION DIVISION (PREDECESSOR) CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS FOR THE PERIOD FROM
DECEMBER 27, 1997 THROUGH JUNE 4, 1998 (IN THOUSANDS) Operating activities: Net

INCOME.....veiiieieiieniieieenieeie e $ 1,343 Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided by operating activities --
Depreciation and amortization...........c.ccceeueue. 1,517 Deferred income taxes..........c.coeeverererennenne (458) Changes in operating items:
Accounts receivable..........cccceeeeiieniiennnnnn. (1,203) Due from parent.........c.ceeeevveereerrvernennne. (3,250)

INVENLOrIes. ..oveeeeeieeieeieeierieeeeae 361 Costs and estimated earnings in excess of billings... (2,386) Accounts
payable.......ccoveriiininiinieniee 3,454 Accrued expenses and other...........c.ccceceeveenne 1,357 Billings in excess of costs and estimated
earnings... 833 ------- Net cash provided by operating activities......... 1,568 ------- Investing activities: Purchases of property, plant
and equipment................ (255) ------- Net increase in cash and cash equivalents......... 1,313 Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of
period.............. 618 ------- Cash and cash equivalents, end of period.................... $ 1,931 ======= The accompanying notes are an

integral part of this consolidated financial statement. F-27 97 JASON INCORPORATED POWER GENERATION DIVISION
(PREDECESSOR) NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 1. BUSINESS AND ORGANIZATION Jason
Incorporated Power Generation Division (the Company), is the predecessor entity to GEEG Holdings, L.L.C. (GEEG). The
Company was acquired by GEEG on June 5, 1998. Prior to the acquisition by GEEG, the Company was a division of its parent
company, Jason Incorporated. The Company designs, engineers and manufactures heat recovery and auxiliary power equipment. The
Company's corporate headquarters are located in Tulsa, Oklahoma, with operating facilities in Plymouth, Minnesota; Tulsa,
Oklahoma; Fort Smith, Arkansas; and Heerlen, Netherlands. The Company uses a 52-/53-week fiscal year ending on the last
Saturday in December. 2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES Principles of Consolidation The
accompanying consolidated financial statements include the accounts of the Company, including those of Deltak, L.L.C. (Deltak);
Deltak Construction Services, Inc.; Braden Manufacturing, L.L.C. (Braden); Braden Construction Services, Inc.; and Braden Europe
-- BV. Significant intercompany balances and transactions have been eliminated in consolidation. Cash and Cash Equivalents The
Company considers all highly liquid investments which are convertible into known amounts of cash and have original maturities of
three months or less to be cash equivalents. Cash equivalents consist primarily of investments in commercial paper. The fair value of
cash and cash equivalents is based on quoted market prices. The fair value at June 4, 1998 approximated the carrying value. Due
from Parent The Company's parent company, Jason Incorporated, receives the cash generated from the operations of the business
and, in return, pays all operating, selling, general and administrative expenses on the Company's behalf. As of June 4, 1998, the
Company's cash provided to Jason Incorporated exceeded expenses paid by Jason Incorporated by approximately $69.8 million.
Inventories Inventories primarily consist of raw materials and are stated at the lower of first-in, first-out cost or market. Property,
Plant and Equipment Depreciation is calculated using the straight-line method for financial reporting purposes over the estimated
useful lives. Depreciation expense for the period from December 27, 1997 through June 4, 1998 was $0.7 million. Goodwill
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Goodwill is being amortized over an estimated useful life of 30 years. Amortization expense for the period from December 27, 1997
through June 4, 1998 was $0.8 million. F-28 98 JASON INCORPORATED POWER GENERATION DIVISION (PREDECESSOR)
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS -- (CONTINUED) Warranty Costs The Company typically warrants
labor and fabrication for 12 to 18 months after shipment. Estimated costs of warranty repairs are accrued for each project and
adjusted when specific claims are made or when warranty periods expire. Income Taxes For U.S. tax purposes, the Company is
reflected as a member of Jason Incorporated's consolidated group and is included in Jason Incorporated's consolidated federal income
tax return. However, the accompanying tax provision included in the financial statements has been prepared on a separate return
basis. The components of the provision for income taxes are as follows (in thousands): Current taxes payable
Federal........cocoovvierieniiniiiececeieeee $1,108 State....veevereniereieiereieeeeieieveeee e 171 FOT@IigN....ceveieeieiieniieieeieeeeeeeeeee e
175 Deferred........ccoveeviieniieniieciieceieeeieeeeee. (458) ------ Total Provision.........cccceeveeeveerrveruennne. $ 996 = A reconciliation of
the statutory tax rate to the Company's effective tax rate is as follows: Federal statutory rate.........c..cceccevvereeneencenne. 34% State
income taxes, net of federal benefit.................. S Other....coiiiiiiiiiiiieieieiciciccnecee 4 --- Effective income tax
TALE..ceveeeeeieeieenaene 43% === Revenue Recognition The Company recognizes revenues for projects under long-term contracts on the
percentage-of-completion method based on the percentage of actual hours incurred to date in relation to total estimated hours
(internal and subcontractor) for each contract. Changes in job performance, job conditions, estimated profitability and final contract
settlements may result in revisions to costs and income, and the effects of such revisions are recognized in the period the revisions
are determined. The Company recognizes revenues for projects which are not under long-term contracts on the completed-contract
method due to the short-term nature of the product production period. The Company recognizes service revenue as services are
provided. Service revenues were not significant for the period from December 27, 1997 to June 4, 1998. Customer Sales For the
period from December 27, 1997 through June 4, 1998, two customers in aggregate accounted for approximately 26 percent of
consolidated revenues. Foreign Currency Assets and liabilities of the Company's foreign operations are translated at year-end
exchange rates, and revenues and expenses are translated at average exchange rates prevailing during the period. F-29 99 JASON
INCORPORATED POWER GENERATION DIVISION (PREDECESSOR) NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS -- (CONTINUED) Translation adjustments are recorded as a separate component of equity and other comprehensive
income in the accompanying consolidated financial statements. Gains and losses from foreign currency transactions are included in
earnings. Such gains and losses were not significant during the period. Use of Estimates The preparation of financial statements in
conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of
the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. The most significant
estimates relate to projected total costs of projects, including warranty and contingency costs, and the percentage of completion on
contract accounting. Ultimate results could differ from those estimates. 3. PARENT COMPANY ALLOCATIONS The Company's
financial statements reflect all of its costs of doing business. These costs include certain expenses that have been incurred by the
parent on the Company's behalf, such as incentive compensation, accounting and legal services, depreciation and interest. Incentive
compensation expenses were allocated specifically by employee of the Company. All other expenses were allocated to all segments
of the parent company in a manner which management believes to be a reasonable approximation of actual costs that would have
been incurred if the Company were a stand alone entity. Interest expense of $0.4 million was allocated to the Company based upon
capital employed. 4. EQUITY As part of its purchase, Jason Incorporated capitalized the Company with an investment of $50.0
million in the Jason Incorporated Power Generation Division. As of June 4, 1998, no other equity instruments have been issued. 5.
COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES Litigation The Company is involved in legal actions which arise in the ordinary course
of its business. Although the outcomes of any such legal actions cannot be predicted, in the opinion of management, the resolution of
any currently pending or threatened actions will not have a material adverse effect upon the consolidated financial position or results
of operations of the Company. Leases The Company leases machinery, transportation equipment, and office, warehouse and
manufacturing facilities which are noncancelable and expire at various dates. Total rental expense for all operating leases for the
period from December 27, 1997 through June 4, 1998 was $0.8 million. F-30 100 JASON INCORPORATED POWER
GENERATION DIVISION (PREDECESSOR) NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS -- (CONTINUED)
Future minimum annual lease payments under these noncancellable operating leases at June 4, 1998 are as follows (in thousands):

1998 $ 745 1999 1,292
2000..c..ceiteieeneeeee s 1,231 2001 ... 867 2002 and
thereafter.........occevvevveenieneencenees 725 ------ Total..c..coveeniiiiiiiieeeeeee $4,860 ====== Employee Benefit Plans Deltak

maintains a profit-sharing plan for employees. Expenses for this plan recorded by Deltak totaled $0.5 million for the period from
December 27, 1997 through June 4, 1998. In addition to the Deltak profit-sharing plan, Deltak and Braden each participate in the
parent company's 401(k) plan covering substantially all of Deltak and Braden's employees. Expense for the parent company's 401(k)
plan for the period from December 27, 1997 through June 4, 1998 was $0.1 million. Braden participates in a defined benefit
multi-employer union pension fund covering all union employees. As required by labor contracts, Braden made contributions
totaling $0.1 million for the period from December 27, 1997 through June 4, 1998. These contributions are determined in accordance
with the provisions of negotiated labor contracts and generally are based on the number of hours worked. Braden may be liable for its
share of unfunded vested benefits, if any, related to the union pension fund. Information from the union pension fund's administrators
indicates there are no unfunded vested benefits. 6. SEGMENT INFORMATION The "management approach” called for by
Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 131, "Disclosures about Segments of an Enterprise and Related Information"
(SFAS 131) has been used by Company management to present the segment information which follows. The Company considered
the way its management team organizes its operations for making operating decisions and assessing performance and considered
which components of its enterprise have discrete financial information available. Management makes decisions using a product
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group focus and its analysis resulted in two operating segments, Heat Recovery Equipment and Auxiliary Power Equipment. The
Company evaluates performance based on net income or loss not including certain nonrecurring items. Accounting policies used by
the segments are the same as those described in Note 2. Intersegment sales were not significant. Capital expenditures do not include
amounts arising from the acquisition of businesses. Interest expense has been allocated consistent with the policies described in Note
3. F-31 101 JASON INCORPORATED POWER GENERATION DIVISION (PREDECESSOR) NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS -- (CONTINUED) The following table presents information about segment income and assets for the
period from December 27, 1997 through June 4, 1998: HEAT RECOVERY AUXILIARY POWER EQUIPMENT EQUIPMENT

(IN THOUSANDS) REVENUES........ceevrerrerrerrerereereereereereenean $38,664 $22.217 Interest
CXPEISC..envenrerirenieerirenieeneeenieenees 236 203 Depreciation and amortization................ce........ 660 857 Income tax
EXPEISC...cvveerererenreerieeieeeenrens 547 449 Net INCOME.....ccververeerienierieeneenieenieenne 895 448 ASSCLS...eeruieeeeieeiieieeieee et
84,182 52,304 Capital expenditures (disposals)..........cccceecuenne 285 -- Product Revenues The following table represents revenues by
product group for the period from December 27, 1997 through June 4, 1998 (in thousands): Heat Recovery Equipment segment: Heat
rECOVery steam generators............ccecveveerueen. $25,022 Specialty boilers..........ccooverrrreiererieinieinns 13,642 --—---- 38,664 ------- Auxiliary
Power Equipment segment: Exhaust syStems...........ccoceevvercvenvenieneennn. $11,288 Inlet SYSLtEMS. ...c.ceveveeeeriierireiereiereevennnnes 8,832
Other....cceeviiieieeeeeeeeeeeeee 2,097 ------- 22,217 ------- $60,881 ======= Geographic Revenues The following table
presents revenues by geographic region for the period from December 27, 1997 through June 4, 1998 (in thousands): Revenues:
United States........coceveereenerneenienieneennne. $33,383 EUIOPE. ....cueereveneireeieieeeieieereeieieeseenenes 10,904
ASTAiiiiiieieeeee e 5,458 Other.....cooeiniienieiniieieieeieeieeeee e 11,136 ------- $60,881 ======= Management

attributed sales to geographic location based on the customer-determined destination of the delivered product. Substantially all of the
Company's assets are located in the United States. F-32 102

7,350,000 Shares GLOBAL POWER EQUIPMENT GROUP
INC. Common Stock PROSPECTUS , 2001 Joint Book-Running Managers CREDIT SUISSE FIRST BOSTON SALOMON
SMITH BARNEY -------o-eeememeem DEUTSCHE BANC ALEX. BROWN RAYMOND JAMES

103 PART II INFORMATION NOT REQUIRED IN
PROSPECTUS ITEM 13. OTHER EXPENSES OF ISSUANCE AND DISTRIBUTION. The expenses payable in connection with
the issuance and distribution of the common stock being registered (other than underwriting discount) are as follows:* SEC

registration fee.........covevvveveeneenieneenene $ 38,036.25 National Association of Securities Dealers fee.............. 13,000.00 New York
Stock Exchange listing fee.........c.cccoceevuenne 160,000.00 Printing and engraving eXpenses..........ccoceeveeveenne. 275,000.00 Accounting
fees and expenses.......c.cccecveeeeveenneenne. 1,500,000.00 Legal fees and expenses........oocveevvevvereeneenneenne. 900,000.00 Transfer agent's fees

and expenses.... . 8,963.75 -----m-mmmm- Total
EXPENSES...vvenrenrenrereiteereete et $2,900,000.00 ============= *The foregoing items, except for the Securities
and Exchange Commission and National Association of Securities Dealers fees, are estimated. All expenses will be borne by Global
Power Equipment Group Inc. ITEM 14. INDEMNIFICATION OF DIRECTORS AND OFFICERS. The information below briefly
outlines the provisions of Sections 102(b)(7) and 145 of the General Corporation Law of the State of Delaware, Article IX of our
Certificate of Incorporation and Article IV of our By-Laws. For more information, you may review the provisions of our Certificate
of Incorporation and By-Laws that we filed with the SEC. ELIMINATION OF LIABILITY Section 102(b)(7) of Delaware's
corporation law gives each Delaware corporation the power to eliminate or limit its directors' personal liability to the corporation or
its stockholders for monetary damages for certain breaches of fiduciary duty as a director, except: - for any breach of the director's
duty of loyalty to the corporation or its stockholders; - for acts or omissions not in good faith, or which involve intentional
misconduct or a knowing violation of the law; - under Section 174 of Delaware's corporation law (providing for liability of directors
for the unlawful payment of dividends or unlawful stock purchases or redemptions); or - for any transaction from which a director
derived an improper personal benefit. You should know that our Certificate of Incorporation eliminates the personal liability of our
directors to the fullest extent permitted by Section 102(b)(7) of Delaware's corporation law. INDEMNIFICATION Section 145 of
Delaware's corporation law grants each Delaware corporation the power to indemnify its directors and officers against liability for
certain of their acts. II-1 104 Article IV of our By-Laws provides that we shall, to the full extent permitted by Section 145 of
Delaware's corporation law, indemnify each person who is or was a director, officer, employee or agent of our company and may
indemnify each person who is or was serving at our request as a director, officer, employee or agent of another corporation or of a
partnership, joint venture trust, employee benefit plan or other enterprise. As permitted by Section 102(b)(7) of Delaware's
corporation law, Article IX of our certificate of incorporation provides that a director of our company will not be personally liable to
us or our stockholders for monetary damages for breach of fiduciary duty as a director, except for (i) for any breach of the director's
duty of loyalty to us or our stockholders, (ii) for act or omissions not in good faith or which involve intentional misconduct or a
knowing violation of the law, (iii) under Section 174 of Delaware's corporation law or (iv) for any transaction from which the
director derived an improper personal benefit. Article IX also provides that we will indemnify officers, directors, employees and
agents of our company to the fullest extent permitted under Delaware's corporation law and advance expense incurred by such
directors, officers, employees and agents in relation to any action, suit or proceeding. ITEM 15. RECENT SALES OF
UNREGISTERED SECURITIES. During the past three years, we have issued the securities set forth below which were not
registered under the Securities Act. Where appropriate, the issuances described below relate to membership units issued by GEEG
Holdings, L.L.C., our predecessor, and have not been adjusted for the reorganization transaction. In connection with its initial
capitalization and its acquisition of the power generation division of Jason Incorporated, GEEG Holdings, L.L.C. issued preferred
units and senior and junior common units to SMC Power Holdings LLC, WB Holding Corp., Paribas Principal Incorporated,
Indosuez GEEG Partners and certain members of its management. GEEG Holdings, L.L.C. received $9.0 million in exchange for
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90,000 preferred units, $1.18 million in exchange for 71,253.34 senior common units and $10,400 in exchange for 10,400 junior
units. All of the above sales of equity interests were made in reliance on the exemption from registration under Section 4(2) of the
Securities Act as transactions not involving a public offering. The recipients of the securities were accredited investors. In addition,
GEEG Holdings, L.L.C. issued warrants to purchase 3,133.33 senior units to Credit Agricole Indosuez and warrants to purchase
5,013.33 senior units to Paribas Capital Funding in connection with its 1998 Senior Subordinated Loan Agreement, which was paid
off as part of the August 2000 recapitalization. The issuance of the warrants was made in reliance on the exemption from registration
under Section 4(2) of the Securities Act as transactions not involving a public offering. The recipients of the securities were
accredited investors. The GEEG Holdings, L.L.C. preferred units outstanding prior to the August 2000 recapitalization were
redeemed for $9.93 million in 1999. GEEG Holdings, L.L.C. repurchased certain of its outstanding senior and junior common units,
as well as all of its warrants, in connection with its August 2000 recapitalization. The remaining common units were retained and
converted into 183,600 preferred units and 204,000.0 common units, having an aggregate value of $18.4 million and $2.0 million
respectively after the August 2000 recapitalization. These transactions were made in reliance on the exemption from registration
under Section 4(2) of the Securities Act as transactions not involving a public offering. The recipients of the securities were
accredited investors. Also in connection with the August 2000 recapitalization, GEEG Holdings, L.L.C. issued 558,517.74 preferred
units to GEEG Acquisition Holdings Corp. and 248,850.00 preferred units to GEEG Acquisition Holdings L.L.C. In addition, GEEG
Holdings, L.L.C. also issued 620,575.3 class A common units to GEEG Acquisition Holdings Corp. and 276,500.0 class A common
units to GEEG Acquisition Holdings L.L.C. All of the above issuances of equity interests were made in reliance on the exemption
from II-2 105 registration under Section 4(2) of the Securities Act as transactions not involving a public offering. The recipients of
the securities were accredited investors. In October 2000, in connection with the acquisition of CFI Holdings, Inc., GEEG Holdings,
L.L.C. issued 18,000 preferred units and 2,000 common units, representing $1.8 million and $200,000 of the purchase price,
respectively, to the two stockholders of CFI Holdings, Inc. All of the above issuances of equity interests were made in reliance on the
exemption from registration under Section 4(2) of the Securities Act as transactions not involving a public offering. The recipients of
the securities were accredited investors. From time to time, GEEG Holdings, L.L.C. granted options to purchase equity interests in
GEEG Holdings, L.L.C. through (1) its 1998 option plan and 1998 non-employee director option plans, both of which were
terminated and all options issued pursuant thereto were redeemed as part of the August 2000 recapitalization, and (2) its 2000 option
plan, which will be assumed upon completion of the reorganization transaction and the common units available for option grants
under the 2000 option plan will be replaced by shares of our common stock with the same economic value as of the completion of
the reorganization transaction. As of March 31, 2001, there were outstanding options to purchase an aggregate of 103,889.3 common
units of GEEG Holdings, L.L.C., at an exercise price of $10.00 per unit. We will assume these options upon completion of the
reorganization transaction and convert them into economically equivalent options to purchase our common stock. These issuances of
options to directors, officers and employees were made pursuant to Rule 701 of the Securities Act. Immediately prior to the closing
of this offering, we will issue: - 16,757,485 shares of our common stock to the holders of the outstanding preferred and common
units of GEEG Holdings, L.L.C. in exchange for those units; and - 20,735,779 shares of our common stock to GEEG Acquisition
Holdings Corp., a member of GEEG Holdings, L.L.C., in exchange for its contribution to us of substantially all of its assets. In the
aggregate, we will issue approximately 37,493,264 shares of common stock in connection with this reorganization transaction. The
issuance of our common stock upon contribution by the members of GEEG Holdings, L.L.C. of the equity interests, or of GEEG
Acquisition Holdings Corp.'s assets and liabilities, as the case may be, will be made in reliance on the exemption from registration
under Section 4(2) of the Securities Act of 1933 as a transaction not involving a public offering and the recipients of the securities
will be accredited investors. II-3 106 ITEM 16. EXHIBITS AND FINANCIAL STATEMENT SCHEDULES. (a) Exhibits:
EXHIBIT NUMBER EXHIBIT DESCRIPTION 1.1* Form of Underwriting Agreement. 2.1%* Purchase
Agreement, dated as of June 5, 1998, by and between Global Energy Equipment Group, L.L.C., GEEG, Inc., Jason Incorporated,
Braden Nevada, Inc., Deltak Nevada, Inc., Jason Nevada, Inc., Deltak, L.L.C. and Braden Manufacturing L.L.C. 2.2*%** Agreement
and Plan of Merger, dated as of July 14, 2000, among Saw Mill Investments LLC, GEEG Holdings, L.L.C., GEEG Acquisition
Holdings Corp. and GEEG Acquisition, L.L.C. 2.3*** First Amendment to the Agreement and Plan of Merger, dated as August 1,
2000, among Saw Mill Investments LLC, GEEG Holdings, L.L.C., GEEG Acquisition Holdings Corp. and GEEG Acquisition,
L.L.C. 3.1(a)*** Certificate of Incorporation of Global Power Equipment Group Inc. filed with the Secretary of State of the State of
Delaware, as amended (to be replaced by exhibit 3.1(b) upon the closing of this offering). 3.1(b)* Form of Amended and Restated
Certificate of Incorporation of Global Power Equipment Group Inc. (to be effective upon the closing of this offering). 3.2(a)***
By-Laws of Global Power Equipment Group Inc. (to be replaced by exhibit 3.2(b) upon the closing of this offering). 3.2(b)* Form of
Amended and Restated By-Laws of Global Power Equipment Group Inc. (to be effective upon the closing of this offering). 4.1*
Form of specimen stock certificate. 5.1* Opinion of White & Case LLP regarding the legality of the offering. 10.1*** Acquisition
Agreement, dated as of October 31, 2000, by and among GEEG Holdings, L.L.C., CFI Holdings, Inc., John L. McSweeney and
Truman W. Bassett. 10.2*%** Management Agreement, dated as of August 1, 2000, by and between Harvest Partners, Inc. and Global
Energy Equipment Group, L.L.C. 10.3* Form of Amendment to Management Agreement by and between Harvest Partners, Inc. and
Global Power Equipment Group Inc. to be entered into in connection with the reorganization transaction. 10.4*** Indemnity Escrow
Agreement, dated as of October 31, 2000, among GEEG Holdings, L.L..C., John L. McSweeney, Truman W. Bassett and United
States Trust Company of New York. 10.5%*%* Purchase Price Escrow Agreement, dated as of October 31, 2000, among GEEG
Holdings, L.L.C., John L. McSweeney, Truman W. Bassett and United States Trust Company of New York. 10.6*** Employment
Agreement, dated August 1, 2000, by and among GEEG Holdings, L.L.C., Braden Manufacturing, L.L..C. and Larry D. Edwards.
10.7*** Employment Agreement, dated August 1, 2000, by and among GEEG Holdings, L.L.C., Deltak, L.L.C., and Michael H.
Hackner. 10.8*%** Employment Agreement, dated August 1, 2000, by and among GEEG Holdings L.L.C., Deltak, L.L.C. and Gary
Obermiller. 10.9%** Employment Agreement dated August 1, 2000, by and among GEEG Holdings, L.L.C., Braden Manufacturing,
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L.L.C. and Gene F. Schockemoehl. II-4 107 EXHIBIT NUMBER EXHIBIT DESCRIPTION 10.10%**
Employment Agreement, dated August 1, 2000, by and among GEEG Holdings, L.L.C., Braden Manufacturing, L.L.C. and James P.
Wilson. 10.11#* Form of 2001 Management Incentive Compensation Plan. 10.12*** GEEG Holdings, L.L.C. 2000 Option Plan.
10.13*** Promissory Note dated October 31, 2000 from CFI Holdings, Inc. to John L. McSweeney in a stated amount of $2,750,000.
10.14*** Promissory Note dated October 31, 2000 from CFI Holdings, Inc. to Truman W. Bassett in a stated amount of $2,750,000.
10.15* Form of Contribution Agreement by and between certain members of GEEG Holdings, L.L..C. and Global Power Equipment
Group Inc. to be entered into in connection with the reorganization transaction. 10.16* Form of Contribution Agreement by and
between stockholders of GEEG Acquisition Holdings Corp. and Global Power Equipment Group Inc. to be entered into in
connection with the reorganization transaction. 10.17* Form of Registration Rights Agreement among Global Power Equipment
Group Inc. and its shareholders to be entered into in connection with the reorganization transaction. 10.18* Form of Amended and
Restated Credit Facility to be entered into in connection with the reorganization transaction. 10.19%** Senior Subordinated Loan
Agreement, dated as of August 1, 2000 among Global Energy Equipment Group, L.L.C. and the lenders party thereto. 21.1%** List of
Subsidiaries (upon the closing of this offering). 23.1** Consent of Arthur Andersen LLP 23.2* Consent of White & Case LLP
(included in Exhibit 5.1 hereto). 24.1*** Power of Attorney --------------- * To be filed by amendment. ** Filed herewith. ***
Previously filed. (b) Consolidated Financial Statement Schedules Report of Independent Public Accountants Schedule I -- GEEG
Holdings, L.L.C. and Subsidiaries -- Schedules of Valuation and Qualifying Accounts Schedule II -- Jason Incorporated Power
Generation Division (Predecessor) -- Schedule of Valuation and Qualifying Accounts ITEM 17. UNDERTAKINGS. The
undersigned Registrant hereby undertakes to provide to the underwriters at the closing specified in the Underwriting Agreements
certificates in such denominations and registered in such names as required by the underwriters to permit prompt delivery to each
purchaser. Insofar as indemnification for liabilities arising under the Securities Act of 1933 may be permitted to directors, officers
and controlling persons of the Registrant pursuant to the foregoing provisions, or otherwise, the Registrant has been advised that, in
the opinion of the Securities and Exchange Commission, such indemnification is against public policy as expressed in the Securities
Act and is, therefore, unenforceable. In the event that a claim for indemnification against such liabilities (other than the payment by
the Registrant of expenses incurred or paid by a director, officer or controlling person of II-5 108 the Registrant in the successful
defense of any action, suit or proceeding) is asserted by such director, officer or controlling person in connection with the securities
being registered, the Registrant will, unless in the opinion of its counsel the matter has been settled by controlling precedent, submit
to a court of appropriate jurisdiction the question whether such indemnification by it is against public policy as expressed in the
Securities Act and will be governed by the final adjudication of such issue. The Registrant hereby undertakes that: (1) For purposes
of determining any liability under the Securities Act of 1933, the information omitted from the form of prospectus filed as part of this
Registration Statement in reliance upon Rule 430A and contained in the form of prospectus filed by the Registrant pursuant to Rule
424(b)(1) or (4) or 497(h) under the Securities Act shall be deemed to be part of the Registration Statement as of the time it was
declared effective. (2) For purposes of determining any liability under the Securities Act, each post-effective amendment that
contains a form of prospectus shall be deemed to be a new registration statement relating to the securities offered therein, and the
offering of such securities at that time shall be deemed to be the initial bona fide offering thereof. II-6 109 SIGNATURES Pursuant
to the requirements of the Securities Act of 1933, the Registrant has duly caused this Amendment to the Registration Statement to be
signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized, in Tulsa, Oklahoma on April 16, 2001. GLOBAL POWER
EQUIPMENT GROUP INC. By: /s/f LARRY EDWARDS Larry Edwards President and Chief
Executive Officer Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Act of 1933, this Amendment to the Registration Statement has been
signed by the following persons (who include a majority of the Board of Directors) in the capacities and on the dates indicated.
SIGNATURE TITLE DATE --------- —==-= ——-- /s/ LARRY EDWARDS President, Chief Executive April 16, 2001

Officer and Director (Principal Larry Edwards Executive Officer) /s/ MICHAEL
HACKNER Treasurer (Principal Financial April 16, 2001 and Accounting Officer)
Michael Hackner /s/ STEPHEN EISENSTEIN Director April 16, 2001 Stephen Eisenstein
1I-7 110 REPORT OF INDEPENDENT PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS To GEEG Holdings, L.L.C.: We have audited, in accordance
with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States, the consolidated financial statements of GEEG Holdings, L.L.C.
included in this registration statement and have issued our report dated February 16, 2001. Our audit was made for the purpose of
forming an opinion on the basic consolidated financial statements taken as a whole. The schedules of valuation and qualifying
accounts are the responsibility of GEEG Holdings, L.L.C. management and is presented for purposes of complying with the
Securities and Exchange Commission rules and is not part of the basic consolidated financial statements. These schedules have been
subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic consolidated financial statements and, in our opinion, fairly state
in all material respects the financial data required to be set forth therein in relation to the basic consolidated financial statements
taken as a whole. ARTHUR ANDERSEN LLP Minneapolis, Minnesota, February 16, 2001 S-1 111 GEEG HOLDINGS, L.L.C.
AND SUBSIDIARIES SCHEDULES OF VALUATION AND QUALIFYING ACCOUNTS 1988 (STUB PERIOD), 1999, 2000
BALANCE CHARGES TO BALANCE AT BEGINNING COSTS AND AT END DESCRIPTION OF PERIOD EXPENSES(A)

WRITE-OFFS(B) OF PERIOD (IN THOUSANDS) For the period from June 5,
1998 (inception) through December 26, 1998: Allowance for doubtful accounts............ $1,710 $ (96) $ 165 $1,779 For the year
ended December 25, 1999: Allowance for doubtful accounts 1,779 (202) (592) 985 For the year ended December 30, 2000:

Allowance for doubtful accounts............ 985 806 50 1,841 --------------- (a) No amounts were charged to other accounts in any
period. (b) Amounts are net of recoveries of $206, $270 and $64 for 1998 (stub period), 1999 and 2000, respectively. S-2 112
REPORT OF INDEPENDENT PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS To Jason Incorporated Power Generation Division (Predecessor): We
have audited, in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States, the consolidated financial statements of
Jason Incorporated Power Generation Division (Predecessor) included in this registration statement and have issued our report dated
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February 23, 2001. Our audit was made for the purpose of forming an opinion on the basic consolidated financial statements taken as
a whole. The schedule of valuation and qualifying accounts is the responsibility of the Jason Incorporated Power Generation
Division (Predecessor) management and is presented for purposes of complying with the Securities and Exchange Commission rules
and is not part of the basic consolidated financial statements. This schedule has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in
the audit of the basic consolidated financial statements and, in our opinion, fairly states in all material respects the financial data
required to be set forth therein in relation to the basic consolidated financial statements taken as a whole. ARTHUR ANDERSEN
LLP Minneapolis, Minnesota, February 23, 2001 S-3 113 JASON INCORPORATED POWER GENERATION DIVISION
(PREDECESSOR) SCHEDULE OF VALUATION AND QUALIFYING ACCOUNTS BALANCE CHARGES TO BALANCE AT
BEGINNING COSTS AND AT END DESCRIPTION OF PERIOD EXPENSES(A) WRITE-OFFS(B) OF PERIOD -----------

(IN THOUSANDS) For the period from December 27, 1997 through June 4, 1998:

Allowance for doubtful accounts............ $1,105 $649 $(44) $1,710 ---------m-- (a) No amounts were charged to other accounts. (b)
Amount is net of recoveries of $19 for the period from December 27, 1997 through June 4, 1998. S-4 114 EXHIBIT INDEX (a)
Exhibits: EXHIBIT NUMBER EXHIBIT DESCRIPTION 1.1* Form of Underwriting Agreement. 2.1%*

Purchase Agreement, dated as of June 5, 1998, by and between Global Energy Equipment Group, L.L.C., GEEG, Inc., Jason
Incorporated, Braden Nevada, Inc., Deltak Nevada, Inc., Jason Nevada, Inc., Deltak, L.L.C. and Braden Manufacturing L.L.C.
2.2%** Agreement and Plan of Merger, dated as of July 14, 2000, among Saw Mill Investments LLC, GEEG Holdings, L.L.C.,
GEEG Acquisition Holdings Corp. and GEEG Acquisition, L.L.C. 2.3*%** First Amendment to the Agreement and Plan of Merger,
dated as August 1, 2000, among Saw Mill Investments LLC, GEEG Holdings, L.L.C., GEEG Acquisition Holdings Corp. and GEEG
Acquisition, L.L.C. 3.1(a)*** Certificate of Incorporation of Global Power Equipment Group Inc. filed with the Secretary of State of
the State of Delaware, as amended (to be replaced by exhibit 3.1(b) upon the closing of this offering). 3.1(b)* Form of Amended and
Restated Certificate of Incorporation of Global Power Equipment Group Inc. (to be effective upon the closing of this offering).
3.2(a)*** By-Laws of Global Power Equipment Group Inc. (to be replaced by exhibit 3.2(b) upon the closing of this offering).
3.2(b)* Form of Amended and Restated By-Laws of Global Power Equipment Group Inc. (to be effective upon the closing of this
offering). 4.1* Form of Specimen Stock Certificate 5.1* Opinion of White & Case LLP regarding the legality of the offering.
10.1##* Acquisition Agreement, dated as of October 31, 2000, by and among GEEG Holdings, L.L.C., CFI Holdings, Inc., John L.
McSweeney and Truman W. Bassett. 10.2*** Management Agreement by and between Harvest Partners, Inc. and Global Energy
Equipment Group, L.L.C. 10.3* Form of Amendment to Management Agreement by and between Harvest Partners, Inc. and Global
Power Equipment Group, Inc. to be entered into in connection with the reorganization transaction. 10.4*** Indemnity Escrow
Agreement, dated as of October 31, 2000, among GEEG Holdings, L.L.C., John L. McSweeney, Truman W. Bassett and United
States Trust Company of New York. 10.5%*%* Purchase Price Escrow Agreement, dated as of October 31, 2000, among GEEG
Holdings, L.L.C., John L. McSweeney, Truman W. Bassett and United States Trust Company of New York. 10.6*** Employment
Agreement, dated August 1, 2000, by and among GEEG Holdings, L.L.C., Braden Manufacturing, L.L..C. and Larry D. Edwards.
10.7*** Employment Agreement, dated August 1, 2000, by and among GEEG Holdings, L.L.C., Deltak, L.L.C., and Michael H.
Hackner. 10.8%** Employment Agreement, dated August 1, 2000, by and among GEEG Holdings L.L.C., Deltak, L.L.C. and Gary
Obermiller. 10.9%** Employment Agreement dated August 1, 2000, by and among GEEG Holdings, L.L.C., Braden Manufacturing,
L.L.C. and Gene F. Schockemoehl. 115 EXHIBIT NUMBER EXHIBIT DESCRIPTION 10.10%%**
Employment Agreement, dated August 1, 2000, by and among GEEG Holdings, L.L.C., Braden Manufacturing, L.L.C. and James P.
Wilson. 10.11#* Form of 2001 Management Incentive Compensation Plan. 10.12*** GEEG Holdings, L.L.C. 2000 Option Plan.
10.13*** Promissory Note dated October 31, 2000 from CFI Holdings, Inc. to John L. McSweeney in a stated amount of $2,750,000.
10.14*** Promissory Note dated October 31, 2000 from CFI Holdings, Inc. to Truman W. Bassett in a stated amount of $2,750,000.
10.15* Form of Contribution Agreement by and between certain members of GEEG Holdings, L.L..C. and Global Power Equipment
Group Inc. to be entered into in connection with the reorganization transaction. 10.16* Form of Contribution Agreement by and
between stockholders of GEEG Acquisition Holdings, Corp. and Global Power Equipment Group Inc. to be entered into in
connection with the reorganization transaction. 10.17* Form of Registration Rights Agreement among Global Power Equipment
Group Inc. and its shareholders to be entered into in connection with the reorganization transaction. 10.18* Form of Amended and
Restated Credit Senior Facility to be entered into in connection with the reorganization transaction. 10.19*** Senior Subordinated
Loan Agreement, dated as of August 1, 2000 among Global Energy Equipment Group, L.L.C. and the lenders party thereto. 21.1%**
List of Subsidiaries (upon closing of this offering). 23.1** Consent of Arthur Andersen LLP 23.2* Consent of White & Case LLP
(included in Exhibit 5.1 hereto). 24.1*** Power of Attorney --------------- * To be filed by amendment. **Filed herewith
***Previously filed (b) Consolidated Financial Statement Schedules: Report of Independent Public Accountants Schedule I -- GEEG
Holdings, L.L.C. and Subsidiaries -- Schedules of Valuation and Qualifying Accounts Schedule II -- Jason Incorporated Power
Generation Division (Predecessor) -- Schedule of Valuation and Qualifying Accounts
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